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Hon. Mr. Justice MippLETON.  NOVEMBER 28TH, 1913.

Re ACHESON.
5 O. W. N. 361.

Will—Construction—Gift to “ Brothers and Sisters and their Chil-

dren” — Right of Children of Deceased Brother and NSister to
Share—Use of Plural Term — Only one Surviving Sister—Con-
teat.

MipbLETON, J., held, that where one brother and one sister of a
tegtator had died before the date of the will leaving children, and
there were alive at the date of the will several brothers and one
sister of the testator, that a gift to ‘* Brothers and Sisters and their
Children ” did not include in the beneficiaries thereof children of
the deceased brother and sister of the testator.

Motion for the construction of a will.

M. Grant, for the executors.

W. N. Tilley, for the brothers and sisters of the deceased
and their children.

W. Proudfoot, K.C., for the children of brothers and
gisters of the deceased whose parents died before the will.

Hon. Mr. Justice MippLeEroN:—The question now
arising upon the construction of this will lies in narrow

‘compass. The testator at the date of his will had brothers

and sisters then living. His brother John had predeceased
him, leaving six daughters. His sister Elizabeth had pre-
deceased him, also leaving a family. The testator gave
legacies to the different members of these families as well
as to his surviving brothers and sisters and their children,
giving to each family sums aggregating about $9,000. Then
he directs the residue to be “ divided equally between my
brothers and sisters and their children.” The question is
whether under this the children of the deceased brothers and
sisters take.
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After very careful consideration I have concluded that
they do not. Subject to the two considerations yet to be
mentioned the case is clear. Where the testator speaks of
his “brothers and sisters ™ unless there is something in the
context to indicate otherwise, he is speaking of brothers
and sisters then alive. See Re Fleming, 7 O. L. R. 651.
And when this expression is varied by the words “ and their
children ” these words are clearly confined to the children of
brothers and sisters then living.

Against this it is urged in this case that the testator in
the will has spoken of his nieces as “ daughters of my
brother John.” I do not think that this shews a contrary
intention or an intention that they should share.

Much more formidable is the difficulty arising from the
fact that the testator had only one sister who survived him,
and yet he uses the plural “sisters.” I do not think that
this is sufficient to indicate an intention to give anything
to the sister already dead. Unless this is so, the children
of that sister cannot take under the will.

Had the direction in the will been to divide the residue
between “ children of my brothers and sisters,” then I think
there would have been sufficient to indicate that the children
of the dead brother and sister should be included. But I
cannot read the will as being equivalent to this. The con-
trolling words are the earlier words of the clause. The
division is to be between the brothers and sisters, i.e., those
living, and their children.

I am not asked to determine how the fund should he
divided between the brothers and sisters and their children.
The parties it is said can agree to that, they are all adults.

Costs may come out of the estate.

Hon. Mr. JusTicE LENNOX. NovEMBER R7TH, 1913.
WEBSTER v. HENDERSON.
§ O. W. N. 878.

Fraud and Misrepresentation—Sale of F’arm—-Da}nayeo. ;
LeNNoOX, J., awarded plaintiff $950 damages for fraud and mis-
representation whereby he was induced to purchase defendant's farm.
Action to recover $2,000 damages for false and fraudu-
lent misrepresentations whereby, as the plaintiff alleged, he
was induced to purchase the defendant’s farm.
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J. A. Hutcheson, K.C., for plaintiff.
W. E. Raney, K.C., for defendant.

Hon. Mr. JusticE LENNoXx:—It follows upon the con-
clusions of fact stated at the trial yesterday that the plain-
tiff is entitled to recover damages against the defendant.
I am satisfied that the plaintiff is sincere in saying that he
would rather be free of the contract than to receive $2,000
by way of damages. He is not, however, the best judge
upon this question.

There will be judgment for the plaintiff for $950° dam-
ages and the costs of the action and a stay of execution for
30 days.

Hoxn. R. M. MerepITH, C.J.C.P. OcToBER 3RD, 1913.

Re SCHOFIELD AND CITY OF TORONTO.
5 0. W. N. 109.

Criminal Law — Nuisance — Motion for Leave to Prefer an Indict-
ment against a Municipal Corporation—Application to Judge at
Assizes—Jlurisdiction of Magistrate — Preliminary Inquiry—Ab-
gence of Objection to—~Provisions of Criminal Code.

Mereprra, O.J.C.P., held, that a Judge should not grant leave
to a private prosecutor to prefer an indictment at the assizes against
a corporation until the applicant has failed in his efforts to have a
preliminary hearing before a magistrate.

Application by Richard Schofield and others, residents
of the city of Toronto in the vicinity of Ashbridge’s Bay,
for leave to prefer an indictment for a nuisance against the
corporation of the city of Toronto.

The application was made before Hon. R. M. MEREDITH,
C.J.C.P., presiding at the Toronto autumn sittings of the
Court for the trial of civil and eriminal cases.

W. E. Raney, K C,, for the applicants. Sections 221 to
223 of the Criminal Code deal with common nuisances. Sec-
tion 222 provides that “every one is guilty of an indictable
offence and liable to one year’s imprisonment,” etc. Sec-
tions 916 to 920 provide for “ Proceedings in Case of Cor-

porations.” The only proceeding indicated in these sections

is by indictment. The law is well settled that where an
offence is indictable, and in respect of it there could not be
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a summary conviction against any individual under Part XV.
or a summary trial under Part XVI. of the Code, there is
no jurisdiction in a magistrate to hold a preliminary in-
quiry in a proceeding against a corporation. In Re Chap-
man and City of London (1890), 19 O. R. 33; Regina v.
-T. Eaton Co. Ltd. (1898), 29 0. R. 591, and Regina v. Cily
of London (1900); 32 0. R. 326, prohibition was granted
against Police Court proceedings by way of preliminary
inquiry. The last-mentioned case was a decision of a Divi-
ional Court. The subsequent amendments to the Code
have left these decisions untouched. By sec. 720 A, which
was introduced into the Criminal Code in 1909 (8 & 9 Edw.
VII. ch. 9), the doubt that had previously existed as to the
jurisdiction of a magistrate over corporations in cases where
there might be a summary conviction against an individual
(see In re Regina v. Toronto Rw. Co. (1898), 30 O. R. 214,
and Ez p. Woodstock Electric Light Co. (1898), 4 Can.
Crim. Cas. 107), was resolved in favour of such jurisdiction.
By sec. 773 A, also introduced into the Criminal Code in
1909, provision was made for the summary trial of corpor-
ations in the cases of indictable offences where individuals
might be tried summarily. The list of cases which may be
thus tried is contained in sec. 773, and does not include a
common nuisance. Whenever an offence is triable sum-
marily under the Criminal Code, that fact is indicated by
the section itself. Note the language, “ Every one is guilty
of an offence and liable, on summary conviction,” of secs.
537, 542, ete.; and compare sec. 222. Crankshaw in his
Criminal Code, at the end of Part XV., p. 878, gives a list
of offences triable summarily. The nuisance sections are
not included. Note also sec. 291, for an example of cases
triable both summarily and on indictment. The annotators
infer there is no jurisdiction in a magistrate to hold a
preliminary inquiry. Vide Crankshaw’s Annotations under
secs. 916-920, Y20 A, and 773 A.

E. E. A. DuVernet, K.C., for the Crown, and G. R.
Geary, K.C., and C. M. Colquhoun, for the city corporation,
were not called upon.

Hon. R. M. MerenrtH, C.J.0.P.:—It is plain that the
policy of the eriminal law is to require a gsomewhat thorough
preliminary investigation of every indictable offence. That
is very apparent from many of the provisions of the Crim-
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inal Code. And the purposes of it are obvious. For one
thing, it lays the facts in a proper manner before this Court
go that they can be in a proper manner laid before the grand
juryt It has been the practice in some cases not to make
such an investigation, but to do what has been called “ waive
examination.” T find no warrant for any practice of that
character; it seems to me to be quite improper. What the
law requires is a preliminary investigation; and it is only
upon the facts thus brought out that ordinarily an indict-
ment can be laid. The Code provides that there may be an
indictment for the offence for which the accused has been
committed for trial; and that there may be an indictment
for any other offence founded on the facts disclosed in the
preliminary inquiry. The policy of the law plainly is, that
cases should pass through an inquiry of that sort before
being presented to the grand jury. It is true that power is
given to the Attorney-General, and to the Judges, to permit
an indictment in cases which have not come up in that
manner; but I cannot think that that power was intended
to be exercised in any but unusual cases. It is necessary
sometimes where magistrates have not done their full duty,
nor made that inquiry into the case which the law required;
and there are other cases in which it is plain that, if there
were no provision of that character, there might be delay in
the administration of criminal justice, if not eventually a
miscarriage. That being so, I am not to authorise a de-
parture from the ordinary course without good cause; I am
not to permit a departure simply because some person may
desire it for his own convenience or any other selfish pur-
pose. There is no royal road for any one; every one must
take the common road up to this Court. The only excuse
that T can imagine for seeking to proceed in the manner
here sought is based upon the assertion that an indictment
cannot be had in any other way. It is easy to say that, but
I would be very much better satisfied with an application
in a case in which the ordinary way had been tried and in
which some difficulty had been encountered. The private
prosecutors are, I think, beginning at the wrong end. But
it is not necessary that I should consider that question yet.
It is my duty to turn them back to the Police Court and let
them begin there.

There ghould not be any difference in the criminal law
applicable to a person and that applicable to a corporation
—fish should not be made of one and flesh to another. Read-
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ing the Code from one end to the other, no substantial indi-
cation of any other intention will be found. Then what is
the difficulty? There is no dispute as to the jurisdiction
of the preliminary Court; the only point made is in the as-
sertion that a corporation cannot be compelled to come
there. But the corporation may be quite willing to go there,
and to have the case investigated there. It will be time
enough to take these troubles seriously when they really
arise; and they have not arisen in this case. T think it clear
that I should refuse this application; that I should say to
these persons, who desire to lay a criminal charge: “ Take
the same course which every one else has to take, and then,
if you meet with difficulty in that way, and cannot get over
it, come to me, or go to the Attorney-General and get leave
to lay a bill of indictment before a grand jury.

Some reference has been made to amendments of the
Code. The object of those amendments is very plain. Tt
was to put it beyond any shadow of doubt that corporations
stand in the same position as others against whom criminal
prosecutions are taken; that they were not sheltered by
technicality or otherwise in any way. But it is said, that, if
that be so, then Parliament has omitted to provide for a
case in which there is to be an indictment. If so, such a
provision may have been left out because it was not deemed
necessary. Of course, Parliament may be mistaken in its
views of what the law is; but I do not purpose to determine
now whether it was or not, if such were the cause of the
omission.

Raney: I directed your Lordship to three cases, two of
them cases in the Divisional Court. :

His Lordship: You had better wait till you have gone
to the Police Court.

Raney: What would be the use of going to the Police
Court? They would refer me to these cases and say there
ig prohibition here.

His Lordship: Have you any objection, Mr. Geary, to
this case taking the ordinary course?

Geary: Not at all, your Lordship.

His Lordship: I should also point out how inconvenient
it would be, if any one who wanted to avoid going to a pre-
liminary inquiry could come here. How would the pre-
siding Judge proceed? Some preliminary imquiry must
necessarily be made, and one may think that, in these days,
it should be of the same character as that which the Code
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expressly requires in the preliminary investigation it ex-
pressly provides for; and how would anything of that kind
be possible while grand jurors, petit jurors, officers, and liti-
gants are waiting for the ordinary business of the Court?
To those at all familiar with the practice and constitu-
tion of the Courts, the cases referred to, even if no differ-
ences of opinion were expressed in them, could not be safe
guides to-day. The early difficulty arising from the want of
power in corporations to appoint attorneys, general or
special, in some of the criminal Courts, has assuredly, in
these days, no weight. It is now part of the birthright of all
corporations to sue and be sued, and to appoint attorneys
and agents, just as human entities may; that power is gener-
ally given, expressly, in the legislation under which they are
incorporated, and given with express provision also for the
manner in which they may be served with process. The
merger of all the High Courts of the province in the Su-
preme Court of Ontario would do away with the old need of
a writ of certiorari, if the provisions of the Code had not
done so. '
Regarding Chapman’s Case (Re Chapman and City of
London, 19 0. R. 33), it may be added that, since it was
decided, one of the strongest points made in it in support
of the prohibition has been turned the other way by the
legislation now contained in the Code, expressly making its
provisions applicable to corporations: sec. 2, sub-sec. (13);
g0 that it is difficult for me to imagine any good reason why,
to-day, a corporation may not be duly summoned to and ap-
pear at a preliminary investigation of a criminal charge
against it taken under the provisions of the Criminal Code.
But, as T have said, it is not necessary to determine the
question; in view of the willingness of the corporation, ex-
pressed by counsel, that the ordinary course of procedure be
taken, there is no good reason that I can perceive for press-
ing this application further; it is dismissed.
See Regina v. Birmingham and Gloucester Rw. Co.

(1840), 9 C. & P. 469 ; and Pharmaceutical Society v. Lon-

don and Provincial Supply Association Ltd. (1880), 5 App.
Cas. 857.
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HonN. Mg. JUsTICE BRITTON. NovEMBER 29TH, 1913.

WALKER v. SKEY.
5 O. W. N. 366.

Vendor and Purchaser—Action for Specific Performance—Dispute as
to Interpretation of Agreement — Claim of Purchaser for more
Land than Vendor Willing to Give—~Rescission by Vendor—Evi-
dence—Correspondence—Right of Purchaser to Claim in Alter-
native—Return of Deposit—Damages—Costs.

BRITTON, J., held, that where purchasers refused to complete a
purchase of certain lands, claiming that they were entitled to more
land under the agreement of purchase than the vendors were willing
or able to give, and as a result thereof, the vendors rescinded the
agreement, the purchasers were not entitled to ask the Court for
specific performance of the agreement according to their interpreta-
tion and in the alternative for specific performance according to the
vendor's interpretation which in the opinion of the Court was the
proper one.

Preston v. Luck, 27 'Ch. D. 497, distinguished.

Action for the specific performance by the defendants
of an agreement by them for the sale of land in Toronto,
tried at Toronto without a jury.

A. C. MacMaster, for plaintiff.
E. E. A. DuVernet, K.C., for defendants.

Hox~. Mg. Justice BriTroN :(—The plaintiff sets up an
offer by him to purchase from the defendants for $21,840,
of the premises at the N. E. corner of Dufferin and Dundas
streets, which premises have a frontage of about 182 ft. on
Dundas street and of about 111 ft. on Dufferin street, and
having a depth at its easterly limit of 140 ft. to a lane, run-
ning at right angles to Dufferin street, the south limit of
which said lane was to form the northerly limit of the land
in question. This offer, as the plaintiff alleges, was accepted
by the defendants, but they now refuse to carry it out. The
plaintiff paid $1,000 deposit on account of the purchase.
The plaintiff avers a readiness and willingness to pay the
balance and to carry out all the terms of the contract.

The defendants set out the offer of the plaintiff in full,
and the acceptance of it. In this offer the land is described
as follows: “All and singular the premises situate on the
north side of Dundas street, the parcel of land known as
lot No. ...., plan No. ...., as registered in the registry
office for the said eity of Toronto, having a frontage of about
182 ft. by a depth of about 111 ft. more or less, starting



T PR R T

Lol i o o2

1913] ~ WALKER v. SKEY. 337

from‘ the north-east corner of Dufferin and Dundas streets
running east 182 ft. on Dundas street.” the price was fixed
at $21,840 made up at $1R0 a foot frontage by 182 = $21,840.

The defendants deny that the plaintiff was ever ready or
willing to accept the property according to the real contract
between the parties, but on the contrary the plaintiff repud-
iated the real contract—and asserted and continued to assert
—as he did in his bringing this action, that he was entitled
to land to the depth of 140 ft. at the eastern end of said lot.
The defendants gave a formal notice of cancellation of the
contract, and they now ask for a declaration that the con-
tract is cancelled and at an end, and that the deposit of
$1,000 is forfeited to the defendants.

In reply the plaintiff denies that the defendants tendered
any mortgage; denies that the agreement was properly can-
celled ; asserts that the defendants had not properly cleared
the title so as to be in a position to convey to the plaintiff.
The plaintiff also objects that the letter of the defendants
attempting to cancel the agreement was not a reasonable
notice. As an alternative, and by way of counterclaim, the
plaintiff states his willingness now to accept the land accord-
ing to the defendants’ interpretation of the contract, viz.,
the land to be of the depth of 111 ft. throughout.

The plaintiff has failed to establish a contract for the
sale, by defendants, of the land described in the plaintiff’s
statement of ¢laim.. The evidence does not satisfy me that
there was any verbal agreement or understanding on the part
of the defendants, that the plaintiff was to get a lot of land
to the depth of 140 ft. at the eastern end of it, so the plain-
tiff has failed.

The remaining question is, can the plaintiff now, by his
late willingness to accept the contract, according to the
defendants’ interpretation, and I think correct interpreta-
tion, compel the defendants to complete the sale. The
defendants are trustees, and they and those for whom they
act, are entitled to have all the terms and conditions strictly
complied with on the part of the purchaser. The situation
is apparently somewhat changed since the defendants
accepted plaintif’s offer. The offer was made on the 28th
October and accepted on the 30th. On the 14th November
plaintifP’s solicitor sent to one of the defendants requisi-
tions on title.
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On_the 3rd December plaintiff’s solicitor asked for, and
on the 17th December received a draft deed. There was a
good deal of correspondence, and there were many conver-
sations in regard to certain restrictions to be embodied in
the conveyance or to be provided for by separate agreement.
On the 18th December defendants’ solicitors asked for re-

-turn of draft deed at earliest convenience, stating that it was
a matter of much importance to have sale closed. On the
23rd December defendants’ solicitors wrote again, princi-
pally about restrictions, but again asked for return of draft
deed and approval of it. On 3rd January plaintiff’s solicitor
returned draft deed approved, and on the 6th J anuary defen-
dants’ solicitors answered requisitions o title.

On the 9th January defendants’ solicitors wrote to plain-
tiff's solicitors as follows:—

“Referring to the many interviews we have with refer-
ence to the restrictions herein, we enclose herewith further
draft deed which contains the whole of the restrictions agreed
upon by your client Mr. Walker, when the sale was arranged
for.” We have gone over these restrictions, and our clients
tell us that they are absolutely correct in form, and they
further tell us that your client will endorse them in the form
in which we have put them. This matter has hung fire now
for a very long time, and we must have this deed returned
either approved or not before Saturday morning, as if it is
not approved in the form in which we have drawn it, our
clients will not carry out the sale.”

The draft deed was not returned on the Saturday and
defendants’ solicitors on Monday the 18th January, wrote
again to plaintiffs solicitors postponing the time for return
of draft deed until the following Thursday. Plaintif’s sol-
icitors wrote to defendants’ solicitors on Wednesday the 15th
January, but the letter had reference to restrictions, rights
of parties, ete. After that letter, the parties were at arm’s
length, On the 20th January plaintifP’s solicitors wrote to
defendants’ solicitors, and for the first time raised the ques-
tion that the description of the land should give to the plain-
tiff a depth of 140 ft. on eastern limit. The defendants did
not- consent to this, and negotiations as to other details con-
tinued. The conveyance was executed, and on the 21st Feb-
ruary plaintifPs solicitors wrote stating that the conveyance
must be amended so as to make the description conform to
plaintiff's contention. They said that Mr. Walker insisted
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upon getting the additional 40 ft. After telephone conver-
sations and conferences between solicitors, the defendants
on the 25th February wrote appointing the following Thurs-
day to close. Plaintiff was not ready to close, did not recede
from his contention that he should get the 140 ft. on eastern
limit so the plaintiff’s solicitors on 27th February wrote can-
celling the agreement. After all the negotiations and delay
and plaintiff’s continued refusal to accept the case is not
one for specific performance of the contract as defendants
interpreted it. The plaintiff was unwilling to carry out, and
resisted carrying out the real contract, until his reply to the
statement of defence. The position taken by plaintiff is,
that he was right in his interpretation of the contract—that
he was right in refusing to complete purchase when defen-
dants ready, but that now, if he fails in his contention he is
willing to accept defendants’ interpretation as there will be
a profit to him in so doing. If a profit to him, there will
be a corresponding loss to the cestui que trustent. As between
the parties, the defendants are entitled now to consider the
agreement at an end. The plaintiff’s case is built upon
Preston v. Luck, 27 Ch. D. 497. The present case goes much
further in standing for, and asserting, an alleged contract
not proved. The negotiations between the respective solic-
itors for the parties were exceptionally full and protracted.
The plaintiff took his stand upon a contract the existence of
which defendants denied. The plaintiff took his chance to
get more than the defendants intended to sell, and he should
not now complain if the defendants called off the whole
agreement.

1 find that the plaintiff did repudiate the contract, and
that the defendants did not refuse to carry out the sale until
after such repudiation.

I am of opinion that the defendants did all that was
necessary to cancel the contract, and that the notice of such,
to the plaintiff, was sufficient as to form and substance, and
that the notice in point of time was reasonably sufficient
under the circumstances.

The defendants, by the letter of their solicitors of the
25th February, 1913, stated that they would return to the
plaintiff the check for $1,000 deposit. Counsel for defen-
dants, at the trial, said he did not ask to have that deposit
forfeited to the defendants,
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The plaintiff should get a return of hig deposit. If the
check was used the defendants should pay interest at 5 per
cent. upon the amount from the 25th February, 1913. If
not used the claim for 81,000 will be satisfied by a return
of the check so deposited.

Upon the evidence it is clear that there would have been
no difficulty in clearing the title if plaintiff had accepted the
contract. The matters in that respect, complained of by
plaintiff, were matters of adjustment.

The defendants counterclaimed for damages. They have
sustained no damages other than the trouble of litigation.
There will be a declaration that the contract was properly
cancelled, and is now at an end.

There will be judgment for the plaintiff for $1,000,
deposit as above stated, without costs.

The counterclaim of defendants will be dismissed without
costs. Thirty days’ stay.

~ How. MRr. Justice LENNOX. NOVEMBER 29TH, 1913.

Re CLAREY v. CITY OF OTTAWA.
5 0. W. N. 870.

Municipal gorpomgiona—-Waterwor‘ka By-law — Motion to Quash—
ity of Obveroe Boeial koeod 6} Geo. V. c. 109—Sum Pized
by Act as Limit of Eependiture — Projected Scheme to Erceed
auch Sum — Debentures not Sufficient to Complete Work—Dis-
eretion,

LExNox, J., held, that 8 & 4 Geo. V. o, 109, authorising the
City of Ottawa to raise a sum not exceeding §5,000.000 for the con-
struction of waterworks, did not authorise the city to pass a by-law
providing for the issue of debentures for $5,000,000 to be applied on
A waterworks scheme which would cost at the least estimate

By-lava quashed with costs,

Motion by Thomas Clarey, a ratepayer of the city of
Ottawa, to quash a by-law of that municipality authorising
the issue of $5,000,000 debentures to partially defray the
cost of a waterworks system.

T. MecVeity, for applicant.

F. B. Proctor, for respondents.

HoN. Mr. Justior Lenox:—In the month of May,
1913, the Legislature of Ontario, by 3 & 4 Geo. V. ch. 109,
authorised the corporation of the city of Ottawa to construct

=%
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waterworks for the use of the inhabitants of the city, partly
within and partly beyond the limits of the province of On-
tario, and amongst other incidental powers conferred the
right to take and hold land, lakes and water powers in
Ontario, and also in the county of Ottawa in the province
of Quebec. The city of Hull is not mentioned, although
it is intended that the water mains shall be carried through
that city and probably water disposed of there. Subsequently
a special Act was passed by the Dominion Parliament, which
I need not examine; and the municipal council of Ottawa is
endeavouring to obtain legislation in the province of Quebec,
and to make arrangements with the city of Hull.

In October last Sir Alexander R. Binnie, having taken

into consideration and estimated the cost of various water-
works schemes, reported in favour of obtaining a water sup-
ply from Thirty-one Mile Lake, Pemichangaw Lake, and Long
Lake in the province of Quebec, and that the undertaking
would cost $7,985,200. The Mayor of Ottawa thereupon
transmitted the report, and a great number of other esti-

mates, reports, and proceedings relating to a waterworks

system for Ottawa, to the city council, and strongly recom-
mended the adoption of the Binnie report, and the prompt
carrying on of the work on these lines. Amongst other
things the mayor’s report stated:—

“The estimated cost of the whole proposition includ-
ing the acquisition of the lakes, lands and watershed of
150 square miles, right-of-way, etc., is $7,985.200, say $8,-
000,000. . . . Under the Special Act obtained at the
last session of the Ontario Legislature, fifty year debentures
can be issued for the scheme. The annual interest and sink-
ing fund on $8,000,000 is $412,000, as per the letter of the
city treasurer attached. To this is to be added $15,000 per
annum for maintenance, making a total annual expenditure
of $427,000.” A

At a special meeting of the council holden on the 17t
of October, 1913, called for the sole purpose of considering
the Binnie report and waterworks question, the report of
Sir Alexander R. Binnie was approved and adopted, and
thereupon, following and based upon this report and the
- matters reported by the mayor, and on the same day—
whether at the same meeting or not I do not know—the
by-law in question, authorising the construction of these

) §
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works was introduced, read a first, second and third time and
passed by a two-third vote of the council.

This by-law is moved against, and a great many reasons
are pointed out why it should be quashed, but although
many of these objections may be well taken, T still think,
as I thought upon the argument, that the broad outstanding
question, and one which goes directly to the merits, is: “ Can
this by-law be said to be a bona fide and legitimate exercise
of powers conferred by the Ontario Legislature under the
Act referred to? A careful perusal of the provisions of the
statute leads me to the conclusion that the Act does not
authorise the doing of what the respondents have done. The
Legislature confers upon the municipal council power to pass
a by-law, with the approval of the board of health, and with-
out the consent of the electors, to raise a sum not exceeding
$5,000,000 for the construction of waterworks of the same
general character as in the by-law is provided for. It is
true that this by-law only provides for the issue of deben-
tures to the amount of $5,000,000, but it is founded upon
the Binnie report, recites it, and provides for the carrying out
of a work which is to cost at the lowest $8,000,000; and once
the money is borrowed, the work entered upon and the
$5,000,000 expended, the city must go on and complete it,
cost what it will, or lose these millions. Did the Legislature
intend this, a limited borrowing power, but an unlimited
commitment? I would require clear language to make me
believe it. I think the language is clearly the other way.
Sub-section 4 of sec. 2, says the corporation may issue deben-
tures at 50 years and borrow “a sum not exceeding $5,000,-
000 to provide for the cost of the construction of the said
works and the acquisition of the water, lake or lakes, land
and water powers,”

Can this mean that the council can enter upon and put
the money into a billion dollar scheme so long as the initial
borrowing does not exceed $5,000,000?7 The undertaking
admittedly exceeds the borrowing power by 60 per cent., and
in the working out another 60 per cent. may be added, but
+ the point is that if the undertaking is not limited to $5,000,-
000 it is not limited at all.

The council have availed themselves of the special priv-
ileges of the statute, and the privileges are exceptional and
generous; they must accept the limitations as well.

¥ '
l; % - [
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It was argued that the council could have effected their
purpose in another way. I have nothing to do with that.
I have to deal only with what was done. The by-law pur-
ports to be under this Act; they must justify under it.

I have not overlooked the almost supreme importance of
an early supply of pure water in Ottawa, but this must be ob-
tained by regular and authorised methods.  This work is
earmarked ; it is of an exceptional character; it is a pro-
posal to go out 50 miles or so into another province, and
the cost had not been even approximately ascertained when
the Legislature was appealed to. Surely it was not intended
that, without consulting the ratepayers, the council would
have power to commit them to an unlimited expenditure.
What the Legislature certainly meant was: “ You may do
this work, as a council, if you find you can do it for
$5,000,000, but not otherwise.”

I was reminded of my discretionary powers. The dis-
cretion is well exercised where the violation or law is merely
technical, where no right is violated and the by-law will
work substantial justice; but here the property of every
land-owner in Ottawa is being pledged for a sum equal to
the total debenture debt of the city as it now is, and this.
as I understand it, without legal sanction.

Entertaining this opinion, whatever the merits of the
scheme, and however urgent the need of it may be, I have
no discretion, I have no right to say that the people’s right
to pronounce upon the expenditure as actually proposed and
disclosed, either directly at the polls or through their repre-
sentatives in the Legislature, shall be denied.

The by-law will be quashed with costs.
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HoN. MRr. Jusrice MippLETON, DECEMBER 1sT, 1913.

FRITZ v. JELFS.
5 0. W. N. 416.

Contract—Procuring Breach of—Action for—Police Magistrate Acting
as Solicitor—Advice to Landlord — Bviction of Tenant—Letter
to Tenant—Dual Capacity—Lack of Malice—Findings of Jury—
Evidence—Improper Conduct—Costs.

Action against defendant, police magistrate of Hamilton, who
also practised as a solicitor, for wrongfully inducing or aiding in the
plaintiff’s eviction as tenmant from premises demised to him. De-
fendant on being consulted by plaintiff’'s landlord as to the manner
of evicting him for non-payment of rent wrote plaintiff ordering him
to leave and threatening to assist his landlord in foreibly ejecting
him if such orders were not obeyed. As a matter of faot plaintiff
was not legally in arrears but nevertheless his landlord attempted

unsuccessfully to eviet him.
: MIppLETON, J., held, that defendant’s act was not a procurement
of breach of contract as it was disinterested advice and not inter-

ested inducement.
" Action dismissed without costs.

Action to recover damages for inducing or aiding
in the wrongful eviction of the plaintiff and his family from
premises in the city of Hamilton of which the plaintiff was
tenant. Tried with a jury at Hamilton, 22nd October, 1913.

L. E. Awrey, for plaintiff.
F. R. Waddell, K.C., for Green.
S. F. Washington, K.C., for Jelfs.

Hox. MRr. JusTice MIppLETON :—On the answers of the
jury I dismissed the action as to Green, the liability of Jelfs
has now to be determined.

Mrs. Bell was tenant of a house on Florence street,
Hamilton. On 7th May, 1912, che sublet certain rooms to
the plaintiff for one month for $10. The plaintiff, his wife
and son moved in and proved most undesirable tenants.
Mrs. Bell made up her mind to get rid of them. Her land-
lord threatened to determine her tenancy unless she rid
herself of such offensive subtenants. She was a woman in
humble circumstances and quite unversed in law. On 6th
June she gave the plaintiff notice in writing that the rent
would be $20 per month in advance. No money was paid till
15th June, when the plaintiff paid, and Mrs. Bell received
85, signing a receipt for $5 for one half month, June 7th to
June 21st. Mrs. Bell expected the plaintiff to vacate by the.
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21st, but on the 20th, finding he had no such intention, she
went to the office of the defendant, who is police magistrate
of Hamilton.

Mr. Jelfs as magistrate had no concern in the matter, but
he is allowed to practice as a barrister and solicitor. He does
not carry on a general practice, but advises many who con-
sult him without any fee or reward. I have before this com-
mented upon the difficult position in which those who occupy
public office and at the same time carry on a private prac-
tice must often find themselves, and this case affords another
striking example of the dangers attendant upon the system.

In all that Mr. Jelfs did T am quite satisfied there was
no intentional wrongdoing, but like all who permit them-
selves to be placed in situations of delicacy and peril, his
conduct in unguarded moments was such as to ‘indicate the
danger of the situation and to invite adverse comment.

The woman told her story. The man in occupation of
her rooms would neither pay rent nor vacate. This was
enough, and Mr. Jelfs wrote the letter which is the cause of
all his trouble. The printed heading sufficiently indicates
the mental confusion incident to his position. The law per-
mits him to be a barrister and solicitor as well as police
magistrate, but the law expects him to keep his official posi-
tion and private business apart. Yet the letter is headed
with the municipal arms and motto: “I advance in Com-
merce, Prudence and Industry,” and proceeds :—

“ George Fred Jelfs, Telephones : House No, 1239.
Barrister, Solicitor, &e. Office No. 136..
Police Magistrate.

Central Police Station,
: Hamilton, Ont., 20th June, 1912.
Mr. Fritz,
127 Florence St.
Sir: .

Mrs. Bell has given you notice to quit the rooms occupied
by you. You are not entitled to any particular notice. If
you do not leave by Saturday I shall have to assist Mrs.
Bell in forcibly ejecting you.

Yours truly, &e.,
Geo. Fred. Jelfs.”

VOL. 25 0.W.R. No, T—23
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This was given to Mrs. Bell with the idea that the sight
of it would be enough, and that Fritz, his wife, son and a
bulldog that accompanied the family would quietly fade
away and Mrs. Bell’s troubles would be over. Mr. Jelfs
was quite mistaken. Mr. Fritz was by no means unskilled
in certain branches of the law, and held it and magistrates
in a contempt that suggests familiarity. He knew all about
implied terms arising from overholding and receipt of rent,
ete., and that a tenancy from month to month could mnot
be ended by a magistrate’s letter, and so intimated to Mrs.
Bell. She then went back to the magistrate, and he feared
the situation was more complicated than appeared and put
off promising to send a detective to investigate. He did
instruct a detective; this one handed the task over to another
and that one went, saw, and forgot to report, and the magis-
trate heard no more of the matter till the trespass alleged
had been committed.

On 27th Jun¢ Mrs. Bell decided on action, and Fritz
his son and his bulldog being away, and only the wife, a com-
| paratively harmless woman, being in the castle, Mrs. Bell
| > called her sympathetic friends and neighbours to her aid and
; proceeded to remove the furniture from the house and to

place it in the road. While this was being done with all

possible diligence Mrs. Fritz went to seek her husband and
< Mrs. Bell’s courage failing, she telephoned to the. police sta-
2 tion and two constables were sent to prevent a breach of the
peace. The magistrate had no knowledge of this and cannot
be responsible for their conduct.

The jury have found that the defendant sent the letter and
the detective and that he was responsible for the sending of
the police because “by his letter he implied that Mrs. Bell
would have his official assistance in the eviction of the tenant
Fritz.” This is not enough, as the uncontradicted evidence
is that he did not have anything to do ‘with sending them,
beyond this the whole evietion was the act of Mrs. Bell
and the constables really took no part in it.

Other questions and answers are as follows:

“4. Did the defendant Jelfs induce Mrs. Bell to eviet
the plaintiff from the house in question? A. Did not induce,
but he encouraged her to evict the plaintiff.

5. If so, did he do so (a) In order to injure the plain-
tift?  No. (b) Or to procure some indirect advantage to
himself or others? No.
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6. Was the defendant Jelfs, in all that he did, acting in
good faith and without malice? No.

7. If you think he acted maliciously—why do you think
so? Because he wrote the letter of June 20th on the official
letterhead of the police magistrate’s office without first
enquiring into the plaintiff’s rights.”

The first two questions were submitted on the lines of those
submitted in Hutley v. Simmons, 1898, 1 Q. B. 181. The
following questions were put because 1 did not regard the
second question as covering all possible grounds upon which
an-act may be regarded as malicious. .

The jury seem to have been much impressed with the
impropriety of the letter in question, and I agree with them,
but this is not enough to create liability.

The eviction was the act of Mrs. Bell and Jelfs did noth-
ing more than advise her, and to use the language of the
jury he “encouraged her to evict the plaintiff.” In evicting
as she did she was guilty of a breach of contract, and on
the findings of the jury the defendant not only advised, but
encouraged that breach and acted improperly in so doing as
he failed to make any due enquiry into the plaintiff’s rights.
The abuse of his official position by placing in Mrs. Bell’s
hands the letter in question couched in language which seemed
to imply “that Mrs. Bell would have his official assistance
in the eviction” cannot increase his liability as-that assist-
ance was not in fact given.

I have come to the conclusion that what was done here
falls short of what is necessary to create liability.

Without justification to persuade or procure another to

" break his contract is no doubt an actionable wrong. This
. implies an active interference for the purpose of bringing

about a breach of the contract. The distinction is between
interested inducement and disinterested advice. All that was
done by the defendant was free from any intent to injure the
plaintiff or to secure any undue or indirect advantage.

Then there remains the question, not necessary to decide,
as to the existence of justification. Does the fact that the
defendant is a solicitor and that he did no more than advise
Mis. Bell relieve him from liability? In giving this advice
he acted without malice, but without making due inquiry,
he might be liable to an action at the suit of Mrs. Bell, but I
cannot ‘see on what prineiple he can be made liable to the
plaintiff. Any indirect or improper motive, anything amount-
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ing in law to malice, would no doubt make the solicitor liable,
but in the absence of malice the duty to advise would aflord a
complete answer.

See Read v. Stonemasons, 1902, 2 K. B. 732 Glamorgan,
de. v. 8. W. Miners, 1905, A. C. 239, and comments on these
cases, 19 L. Q. R. 116 ; Brauch v. Roth, 10 O. L. R. 284.

Had the action been based upon an abuse by the defendant
of his official position other questions would have arisen.
The plaintiff has throughout disclaimed this possible line
of attack.

The action fails, but, to mark the disapproval of the de-
fendant’s conduct, costs should not be given.

SUPREME COURT OF ONTARIO.

FirsT APPELLATE DIVISION, DECEMBER 1sT, 1913,

Re NATIONAL HUSKER CO.

E. P. WORTHINGTON’S CASE.
5 0. W. N. 875,

Company—Winding-up — Contributory — Subscription—Absence of
’l"'razd——dmu of Patent — FEvidence — Leave to Move against
Winding-up Ovrder.

MerepiTH, C.J.C.P. (24 O, W. R. 385) dismissed an appeal by
one Worthington from the order of the ‘Master-in-Ordinary in the
winding-up of the company under the Dominion ‘Winding-up Act
placing him upon the list of contributories, holding that there had
been no fraud or misrepresentation in connection with the obtaining
of his subscription to stock of the company.

Sur. Cr. ONT. (1st App. Div.) dismissed appeal without costs.

Appeal by E. P. Worthington from an order of Hox.
R. M. Mereprra, C.J.C.P. (24 0. W. R. 385), dated 8th
April, 1913, dismissing an appeal from the report of the
Master in Ordinary, dated 13th January, 1913, settling the
appellant on the list of contributories.

The appeal to the Supreme Court of Ontario (First Appel-
late Division) was heard by Hox. Str Wu. MereprtH, C.J.0.,
Hox. Mr. Justior Macrares, Hox, Mr. Justior MAGEE,
and Hox. Mg. Jusrioe HopoIxs.
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W. E. Raney, K.C., for the appellant.
J. M. Ferguson, for the respondent.

Their Lordships’ judgment was delivered by
Hox. Sik Wum. MerepiTH, C.J.0.:—The winding-up order

- was made on 6th July, 1911, and the appellant had on the

R7th of the previous January begun an action in the High
Court to rescind and set aside his subscription for 50 shares
made on the 12th January, 1907, as having been obtained
by fraud, and the action was at issue when the winding-up
order was made. The action was tried before the Master
in Ordinary on the 28th March, 14th and 27th June and
4th October, 1912, and he found the issues in the action in
favour of the defendants and settled the appellant on the list
of contributories in respect of 66 shares.

The evidence as to the alleged misrepresentation by which
as the appellant alleges he was induced to become a sub-
scriber for the shares was conflicting and the Master gave
credit to Adams, a witness for the respondent, preferring it
to that of the appellant and three of his relatives, all of whom
are seeking to be released from their subscriptions for shares
on practically similar grounds to those relied upon by the
appellant, and the Master’s finding was concurred in by the
Chief Justice, from whose judgment the appeal is brought.

In such a case as this an Appellate Court is rarely war-
ranted in reversing the findings of fact, but if the question
were merely one as to the weight of evidence the appellant

~ would not have satisfied us that the Master’s conclusions were

wrong, on the contrary, I think that he came to a right con-
clusion on the evidence.

Having come to this conclusion the appeal fails, but if
there were doubt as to its being a proper conclusion, the fur-
ther fact which the Master has found that the appellant with

full knowledge of the true facts as to the matter with respect

to which the representations are alleged to have been made
elected to remain a shareholder, that his finding is concurred
in by the Chief Justice and' that there was ample evidence to
warrant it is fatal to the appellant’s case and the appeal must
be dismissed.

We were asked by the appellant’s counsel if we should be

against him to vacate the winding-up order, but it is not

open to us to do so even if we were of opinion that it is
wrongly made. This decision will not, however, prejudice any
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application which the appellant may be advised to make to
vacate or set aside the order.

For the same reasons which influenced the Chief Justice
to give no costs of the appeal before him we may properly
leave the respondent to bear his own costs of this appeal.

Ho~N. Mg. JusTicE BRITTON. DECEMBER 18T, 1913.

LAMBERTUS v. LAMBERTUS Er AL.
5 0. W. N. 420.

Insurance — Life Insurance — Wife made Beneficiary and Named—
Death of First Wife and Re—maniax,e of Insured — Right of
Necond Wife to Proceeds of Policy—No Further Designation.

BRITTON, J., held, that where an insurance policy was made
payable to the insured’s ‘“wife Bridget Lambertus” and she prede-
ceased him and he married again, that upon his death his second wife
became entitled to the proceeds of the policy. S

Reo Lloyd & A. O. U. W., 29 O. L. R. 312, and Re Kloepfer,
25 0. W. R. 101, followed,

Action by the widow of Christopher Lambertus to estab-
lish her right to moneys arising from an insurance policy
upon the life of her husband, tried at Goderich without a
jury.

M. G. Cameron, K.C., for the plaintiff.

C. Garrow, for the defendant.

Ho~N. Mr. JusTicE BRITTON :—A certificate was issued
by the C. M. B. A. on the 31st December, 1892, for $1,000
upon the life of Christopher Lambertus for $1,000, payable
to his wife “ Bridget Lambertus.”

Bridget Lambertus died, and Christopher married a second
wife who survived her husband, and who now brings this
action. Christopher died on the 27th day of March, 1913.
The Act of 1913 amending the Insurance Act was not passed
until after the last mentioned date, and so cannot affect any
question arising in this action.

The plaintiff signed an order upon the C. M. B. A. for
payment of this money to the executor of. her husband—the
executors received the money—but afterwards paid the money
into Court pursuant to an order herein, dated the 9th day of
October. By this order the executors were discharged from
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this action, and the only question is whether or not the plain-
tiff is entitled to the money.

I am not able to distinguish the case from the cases of
Lloyd.v. A. 0. U. W., 0.5 R ; and Re Kloepfer,
25 0. W. R. 101, and*must therefore find for the plaintiff.

The judgment will be for a declaration that the proceeds
of the certificate or policy now in Court belong to the plain-
tiff and payment should be made of the same to her.

Considering that the estate was not large, and that plain-
tiff gets $1,500 by the will of her husband, the judgment may
well be without costs, if the case goes no further, notwith-
standing the correspondence between the solicitors in regard
to the same.

Hox. Mr. J USTICE LEex~Nox. DeceEMBER 1sT, 1913.

SMITH v. WILSON.
5 O. W. N. 487.

Vendor and Purchaser — Reference — Appeal from Local Master—
T;ef:;lmu in Common—dJoint Owners — Ezecutions—Enlargement
0 otion.

LENNOX, J., varied the report of the Local Master at Ottawa on
a vendor and purchaser application.

Appeal by purchasers in a vendor and purchaser matter
from the report of the local Master at Ottawa.

J. E. Caldwell, for the purchasers.
W. C. McCarthy, for creditors.
Chas. L. Bray, for the vendors.

Hox. Mr. JusTioE LENNOX :—I am satisfied that the find-
ing of the learned local Master that the deed in question from
the vendor to the purchaser has not been delivered is correct.
I do not however, agree with the local Master that the vendor
and purchaser are entitled in equal shares in the equity of
redemption in the lands in question, if that is what is meant
by the finding that they are tenants in common. They are
joint owners, but manifestly not in equal proportions. The
several executions are encumbrances upon the interest or share
of the vendor. Considerations arise, however, which have
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not been specifically dealt with by the Master or argued
which will cause trouble and great expense if not disposed of
now. I will therefore enlarge the motion until Saturday,
the 13th inst. Meantime, I am forwarding to the clerk of
the Court a memorandum of the questions to be taken up.

SUPREME COURT OF ONTARIO.
FirsT APPELLATE DIvision. DEeceEMBER 1sT, 1913.

RICHARDS v. LAMBERT.
5 0. W. N. 388

Reference—Accounts—Appeal from Master—Automobile Company—
Nale of Assets—Mode of Taking Accounts—Appeal—Variation.

LATon¥ORD, J. (23 O. W. R. 780) on an appeal from the report
of the Local Master at Sandwich upon the state of accounts be-
tween the parties reduced the amount found due plaintiff from $12,-
180.72 to $11,634.20 and gave judgment for plainttff for latter amount
with costs of action and reference.

Sup. Cr. ONT. (1st App. Div.) varied above judgment, holding
that upon the facts as disclosed upon the reference the defendants
did not owe plaintiff anything.

Judgment declaring that neither party is indebted to the other,
no costs to either party.

Appeal by the defendants from a judgment of Hox. M.
JusTICE LATCHFORD, 23 0. W, R. 780, dated 13th January,
1913, affirming with a variation a report of the local Master
at Sandwich dated 8th April, 1912, made pursuant to the
reference directed by the judgment at the trial dated 23rd
May, 1911, and directing that the appellant the Regal Motor
Car Co. should pay to the appellant the Regal Motor Car Co.
of Canada, Ltd., $11,634.20, with interest from the date of
the report, and that the appellants should pay the respon-
dent his costs of the trial, reference, and of the appeal.

The appeal to the Supreme Court of Ontario (First Appel-
late Divigion), was heard by Hox. Stk Wy. MereprTH,
C.J.0., Hox. MR. JUSTIOR MaorareN, HoN. MR. JUSTICE
Macer, and Hox. Mr. Justior HopaIns.

I. F. Hellmuth, K.C., and A. R. Bartlett, for the ap-
pellants,
J. H. Rodd, for the respondent.
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Hox. Sir Wum. MereDITH, C.J.0.:—The action is brought
by the plaintiff, suing as the only shareholder of the Regal
Motor Car Company of Canada, Limited, which I shall after-
ward refer to as the Canadian Company, other than the de-
fendants C. R. Lambert, J. A. Lambert, Bert Lambert, and
F. W. Haines, against these defendants, the Regal Motor Car
Co., afterwards referred to as the Detroit Company, and the
Canadian Company.

The Detroit Company carries on business in Detroit, and
its principal, if not only shareholders, are the four individual
defendants.

The allegations contained in the statement of claim,
after setting out the proceedings leading up to the incorpora-
tion and the incorporation of the Canadian Company, and
its organization early in February, 1910, are that in breach
of an agreement between the respondent and the four in-
dividual appellants that he should be appointed manager
of the Canadian Company, they appointed the appellant
Haines to that position, and that afterwards in consequence
of the respondent having protested against this he was ap-
pointed resident or assistant manager and put “in charge of
the work;” that the manufacture of automobiles was con-
tinued until about the middle of June, 1910; that the appel-
lants continually interfered with the respondent in the man-
agement of the business and wrongfully took charge of the
finances of the company, and about the middle of June, 1910,
“ wrongfully conspired together to deprive the plaintiff of any
voice whatever in the management of the affairs of the said
company with the fraudulent intention of disposing of the as-
sets and of winding up the company,” and that in pursuance
of such conspiracy they assumed to dismiss the respondent from
his position; that the manufacture of automobiles was im-
mediately stopped, and those that had been manufactured
were sold at and below cost; that the appellants “ proceeded
to appropriate the other assets of the company to their own
use and to the use of the Regal Motor Car Company of De-
troit, assuming to pay non-existent debts and by the end of
December last had removed from the premises of the com-
pany and disposed of practically all of the assets except the
land and buildings, leaving a considerable indebtedness still
unpaid, although there was in the beginning more than ample
assets for the satisfaction of all liabilities, with a reasonable
margin besides;” that the result of these wrongful acts was
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that not only was the Regal Motor Car Company of Detroit,
enabled to obtain payment “for a large non-existent liability
by which the said defendants benefited, but said company got
possession also of stock and machinery at an improper
price and the value of the interest of the plaintiff in the
company so formed was greatly reduced if not entirely wiped
out and the plaintiff thereby lost the money invested and the
time expended by him in connection therewith;” and the
Regal Motor Car Company, of Detroit, was a party with the
individual appellants to these wrongs, and that they and the
company are liable in damages to the respondent and to the
Canadian Company; and the respondent claims to recover
from the appellants other than the Canadian Company, dam-
ages for the wrongs complained of,

By their statement of defence, in addition to a general
denial of the allegations of the statement of claim, the appel-
lants say that the directors of the Canadian Company did not
cease to manufacture automobiles until they found that they
had manufactured more than they could sell ; that this had re-
sulted in the company becoming financially embarrassed, and
in its being necessary to sell the cars at less than the  list ”
prices in order to meet pressing liabilities ; that the Canadian
Company had not intended to cease operations until an action
was brought against it on a contract which had been entered
into for the purchase of 250 automobile bodies, only 100 of
which had been taken by the company; that then believing
that it was in the interest of the company and its creditors
that its debts should be paid, which could be done only by the
sale of its assets, the individual appellants proceeded to sell
the assets and “ to turn back such of the assets as they could
to the persons who had sold them to the company, receiving
in return the full market value thereof ;” that the Canadian
Company “did turn over to the Detroit Company a con-
siderable amount of the assets, but received in return the full
market price for the same ;” and that the Detroit Company was
prepared at any time to make a full statement of the receipts
and credits in respect of the same; that the individual ap-
pellants had in all things acted in good faith, and in such a
way as to realize as much as possible out of the assets of the
company for the benefit of its creditors and ghareholders, and
that it was always “the intention of the company to so dis-
pose of the assets of the company as to pay the creditors of
the company in full, and they were proceeding to do this

— i 8
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until stopped by the order of this honourable Court in this
action.”

On this defence issue was joined; and the action came on
for trial on the 23rd of May, 1911. From the statement of
the counsel in opening, it appears that the action was begun
for the purpose of preventing the stock of the Canadian Com-
pany being removed to the factory of the Detroit Company,
and to compel the bringing back of what had been removed,
for an accounting, and for damages for wrongfully causing
the respondent “ to lose all the money he had put in the con-
cern;” that when the injunction motion came on to be heard
it was found that “the stock had practically all been taken
away” and the motion was dismissed with a direction that
“of anything further that was sold, the proceeds were to
be returned here;” and counsel conluded as follows: “I do
not suppose they can bring back the stuff they took away, But
we do ask an accounting, which we have never been able to
get from the defendants, and we are asking your Lordship to
enlarge the prayer of the claim to the extent that the evi-

dence justifies us in asking. It is a complicated case, my
Lord.”

The respondent was the only witness examined. After
his cross-examination had gone on for some time the Chan-
cellor pointed out that the effect of the order made on the
injunction motion was to give effect to a resolution that
had been passed by the shareholders of the Canadian
Company to wind it up; and added “and the company
is wound up, subject to whatever claims this plaintiff
has; he claims damages, and accounts. You concede the
account, and the damage is the only question left;”
and later on the Chancellor, addressing counsel for the ap-
pellants, said: “ Do you propsoe to proceed further, and let
all things depend upon the taking of the account. Are you
willing. . . . Mr. Rodd is willing to let it go as a mat-
ter of accounting.”

This appears to have been assented to, and Mr. Rodd then
asked that the appellants should be ordered to give the re-
spondent the account between the two companies, *shewing
the exact account between the two parties, so that we will see
how that $20,000 is made up, and how they have dealt with
the running stock of the company. We have asked for that,
but have never been able to get it. . . I want to be furn-
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ished with a detailed account from the books of the company
in Detroit.”

The endorsement on the record made by the Chancellor
is as follows : — :

“1It is agreed by counsel that all matters in question may
be allowed to depend on the report of the Master as to the
state of the account in the matters set up in the pleadings.
Refer it to Master at Sandwich on all matters affecting ac-
counts. F. D. and costs reserved.”

The judgment as entered recites the agreement of counsel
“that all matters in question may be allowed to depend on
the report of the Master as to the state of the accounts in
the matters set up in the pleadings:” and the order and judg-
ment is that “all necessary enquiries be made and accounts
taken respecting the accounts in the matters set up in the
pleadings delivered herein and a report be made thereon and
for such purposes this cause be referred to the Local Master
at Sandwich.”

It is clear, I think, that what was referred to the Master
was the accounts between the Canadian Company and the
Detroit Company, and that it was intended that the account
should be taken on the footing that the Detroit Company
should account for everything belonging to the Canadian
Company, which had come into the possession of the De-
troit Company. '

It is evident from the course of the proceedings in the
Master’s office that this was the view of all parties. By
direction of the Master the Detroit Company brought in its
account, in which it purported to give credit for the proceeds
of everything that it had received from the Canadian Com-
pany, and according to which that company was indebted to
the Detroit Company in the sum of $6,245.53.

It is somewhat singular that an application made by the
appellants’ counsel, that the respondent should be called upon
to surcharge and falsify the account brought in by the ap-
pellants, was refused by the Master. That was obviously the
proper course to have been taken, and one that would have
simplified the proceedings in the Master’s office and on this
appeal, and it was besides unfair to the appellants to require
them to meet the claims of the respondent without having
had any particulars of them furnished to them.

The only item on the debit side of the Detroit Company’s
account that was the subject of controversy, was one of
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$5,607.20, made up of two items; $2,841.41 representing a
charge of ten per cent. on the amount charged to the Canadian
Company for articles supplied to it by the Detroit Company,
and $2,765.79, charged for advertising the business of the
Canadian Company. This item was wholly disallowed by the
Master, but no reasons are given for its disallowance beyond
the statement that it is “improper and wholly unwarranted
by the facts.” The business of neither of the companies in-
cluded the manufacture of the parts which go to make up an
automobile, but these parts were purchased from other manu-
facturers, and the business of the companies was to “as-
semble ” them, as it is termed, and to sell the completed
vehicle. ~According to the testimony, and there is practically
no dispute as to this, it was decided by the Canadian Com-
pany that in the inception of its business it would be better
to procure these parts through the agency of the Detroit
Company, which had machinery and appliances, and a staff
of skilled employees for inspecting and testing the parts when
received from the manufacturer of them; and an arrangement
was made that they should be procured in that way.

According to the testimony of the four individual appel-
ants the arrangement made was that these parts should be
supplied by the Detroit Company and should be charged for
at cost price, and that that company should be paid ten
per cent. of the cost price as compensation for its services and
outlay in connection with the purchase, inspection and supply-
ing of the parts.

The agreement as to the ten per cent. was denied by the
respondent ; but the weight of evidence as well as the proba-
bilities warrant a finding that it was made.

As T have said, there is nothing before us to shew the
ground upon which the Master proceeded in disallowing it.
There is reason to think that he may have reached his con-
clusion because there was no evidence of any formal meet-
. ing of the directors of the Canadian Company at which the
arrangement was made or sanctioned; and much appears to
. have been made of this by the respondent’s counsel. If

_that was the ground upon which the Master proceeded, he
erred. The appellant Haines was the general manager of the
Canadian Company, and was a party to the arrangement ; and
there can, I think be no question, there being no evidence of
any limitation of his authority, that it was competent for him
as general manager to enter into the arrangement on behalf



358 THE ONTARIO WEEKLY REPORTER.  [voL.25.

of his company, and that it was bound by the arrangement,
if it was in fact made by him.

Though it may be that the expense entailed on the Detroit
Company by the services it performed for the Canadian Com-
pany, for which it was said the ten per cent. was to be the
compensation, was somewhat magnified by a witness called
on behalf of the appellants, there can, I think, be no ques-
tion that the services were important and involved consider-
able expense to the Detroit Company, as well as the use of
its premises and the machinery and appliances which were
used in making the requisite tests for the purposes of the
inspection. T see no reason for thinking that these services
were to be rendered gratuitously, and indeed none was sug-
gested by the respondent, who confined his testimony to a
denial that any express agreement was made. I am inclined
to think that even he must have thought that an allowance
for the service ought to be made, and that his quarrel was
only with the amount charged; for the only question his
counsel ventured to ask him on this point was as to the
propriety of a charge of twenty-five per cent. (pp. 242-3)
and the furthest he went was in answer to the question: Q.
From your knowledge of the managing of the automobile
business, would you say that it (i.e., inspection) could cost
twenty-five per cent?” To which his answer was: Tt could
not.” In the notes it is “I could not;” but that is evidently
a mistake of the stenographer.

It was proved, I think, satisfactorily that the expense in-
curred by the Detroit Company in performing the services
was much more than ten per cent.; and one witness went so
far as to say that it was at least twenty-five per cent.

In my opinion, therefore, on the ground of the express
agreement, as well as upon a quantum meruit the item of
$2,841.41 should not have been disallowed.

As to the item of $2,765.79 there is more difficulty. It
is not shewn that there was any agreement as to the adver-
tising or any arrangement that any advertising for the
Canadian Company should be done by the Detroit Company.
All that was done in the way of advertising for the Can-
adian Company was to include in the advertisement of the
- Detroit Company’s business a short statement to the effect
that there was a factory for the manufacture of Regal Motor
Cars at Walkerville, and perhaps, although that is not clear,
to allow the services of its advertising department in the
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preparation of advertisements published by the Canadian
Company. This item was, I think, properly disallowed.

The other items in question affect the credit side of
the account, and the contention of the respondent is that a
much larger sum than was credited to the Canadian Com-
pany should have been credited to it for the property that
was taken from its factory to the factory of the Detroit
Company ; and the Master found in favour of this conten-
tion, and has charged the Detroit Company with everything
that, "according to the account kept at the Walkerville
factory, was shipped to that company, at cost price, with
the duty added on articles that had been imported from
the United States.

The Master has found that these things © consisting of

running stock, merchandise, tools, ete.” . . . were care-
fully counted, checked and invoiced at reasonable and proper
prices to the Regal Car Company of Detroit . . . “but

after they were received by the latter company a number
of claims were made for over-valuation of the same and for
shortages which have no foundation in fact.” Here again
it is unfortunate that we do not know the basis for these
conclusions, but it is not, I think, unfair to draw the infer-
ence that the Detroit Company and the individual appellants
were treated as wrongdoers and the assumption was made
that had the business of the Canadian Company not been
stopped it could have bheen carried on successfully.

If that is a fair inference, the Master was, in my judg-
ment, wrong. Having regard to what took place at the
trial, and the form of the judgment, the account should not
have been taken on the basis of the appellants other than
the Canadian Company being wrongdoers, but the Detroit
Company should have been charged for what it actually
received, at a fair value, having regard to all the circum-
stances, and the assumption that the business of the Can-
adian Company could have been carried on successfully is
wholly unwarranted; the Canadian Company had but a
small capital, much of which was sunk in buildings,
- machinery and plant. It had a large number of motor cars,
which it was supposed had been sold, thrown back on its
hands, and it was being sued for large damages for breach
of a contract it had made for the purchase of 250 “bhodies ”
which it was unable to take delivery of and pay for, and
was in other financial difficulty ; and there is no reason for
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thinking that the conclusion that was come to, to wind up
the business, was not honestly reached in the belief that it
could not profitably be carried on lenger. The individual
appellants had much more invested in the company than
had been invested by the respondent, and it is difficult to
suggest any reason for sensible lusiness men putting an
end to a successful business in which they had embarked
8o much capital, unless there nust be attributed to the indi-
vidual appellants the fraudulent design of appropriating to
their own use, or to the use of a company in which they
were holders of most of the stock, the property of the Can-
adian Company; and of that there is not, in my opinion,
any evidence.

There was no doubt a conflict of testimony as to the
value of the property taken over by the Detroit Company,
and as to what property that company received. When it
was decided to close the business and to ship to Detroit the
running stock, merchandise, tools and other articles belong-
ing to the Canadian Company, an inventory was made
of them, and the invoices were made out charging the
Detroit Company with them at cost price, including the
duty that had been paid on such of them as had been im-
ported.

A man named Pratt, had for part of the time charge
of the counting and checking, and was assisted by three
others. According to their testimony the articles were all
counted except some consisting of nuts and other like
articles, which were weighed and the number ascertained by
counting into a box enough of them to fill it, then weighing
the box and its contents, and judging the number of the
remaining articles by the number of times the box was
filled with them. Slips of paper were used to record the
result, and the articles were identified by writing down the
serial numbers by which they were known, which in some
cases were marked upon the articles, and in others on the
receptacle in which they were kept. The slips were then
taken to the bookkeeper, Clarence R. Hartman, who made:
out the invoices. He was able by means of the serial numbers.
to identify the articles, and from the invoices of them
received when the purchases weré made or an inventory in
most cases, to ascertain their cost price.

Practically everything portable was invoiced .and shipped’
to the Detroit Company. The machinery and tools had been:
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in use for some months, and some of the « running stock ”
as it was called, was broken and damaged, and according to
the testimony of Hartman “a good deal of the stuff was
in pretty bad condition, due to handling in the shop and
the way it was kept.” The men who did the counting and
checking, and were called by the respondent to prove that
it had been done correctly, were not skilled men. Two of
them, Leischied and Pratt, practically admit that mistakes
may have been made by giving some of the articles wrong
names or wrong serial numbers.

How it was possible for the learned Master, on this
state of facts, even if the evidence on behalf of the appellant
to which I shall afterwards refer, had not been given, to
have come to the conclusion that all these articles “ were
carefully counted, checked, and invoiced at reasonable and
proper prices ” it is difficult to understand; but in the face
of the evidence adduced by the appellants how it was
possible for him to do so passes my comprehension. Accord-
ing to that evidence, what was received in Detroit was care-
fully inspected, counted and checked, not by unskilled men,
but by men who performed that work in the Detroit factory,
with the result that some of it was accepted by the Detroit
Company and the rest of it not being fit for use in the
factory or otherwise saleable was thrown into the scrap heap
and sold by tender as “scrap.” It is difficult to conceive
what motive the appellants could have had for selling as
scrap, anything that was otherwise saleable. The individual
appellants, as T have said, had a very much larger interest
than the respondent in the property that was being disposed
of: the only inspection of what was sent to Detroit that was
made, was made at the factory of the Detroit Company, and
there is nothing in the evidence to suggest that it was not fairly
and honestly made. The fact that as the result of the
inspection and checking, credit was given to the Canadian
Company for a large number of articles not included in
the invoices made out by Hartman, indicates good faith, and
at the same time points to the conclusion that mistakes
were made in the counting and checking on the Canadian

side and that what was done in that way in Detroit is the
more reliable.

It may be that some of the articles were damaged in
transit, but for that the appellants should not be made

VOL. 25 0.W.R. No. T—24
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answerable, as that may have been the result of insecure
packing in the cars or of carelessness of the railway com-
pany, or of both. It may be observed also that it appears
from the evidence that some of the articles were sent over
to Detroit in motor cars and that no evidence was given
as to their having been delivered to the Detroit Company or
landed on the Detroit side of the river. It was stated
by one witness that a man named Labadie took over some
of them, but he was not called as a witness.

There is a considerable difference in the prices at which
the articles were taken over by the Detroit Company, were
invoiced by Hartman and those at which they were allowed
for to the Canadian Company. In my opinion the respon-
dent failed to shew satisfactorily that there could have been
realized for them by a sale in any other manner more than
has been allowed for them by the Detroit Company. The
respondent did not attempt to prove their value in any
other way than by shewing what it had cost the Canadian
Company to obtain them; which, for the reasons I have
already given, formed no satisfactory basis for determir.-
ing their value at the time they were sent over to Detroit.
It would be:rare, I apprehend, in the case of a sale of
machinery, and tools that had been in use, and running stock
such as that of the Canadian Company, to one buying the
manufactory as a going concern and intending to carry on
the business for which they had been provided, that the full
cost price of them would be obtained. In this case they
were not sold as part of a going concern, but were being
disposed of because it had been found unprofitable to carry
on the business, and, owing to the very nature of the runn-

ing stock, little of it could be used in the manufacture of -

automobiles other than the Regal. It was, in my opinion,
under all the circumstances the best thing for everyone
interested in the Canadian Company to sell to the Detroit
Company what was saleable, if that company was willing
to buy it at the price for which similar articles could be
bought in the United States.

An effort was made by the respondent to shew that some
of the articles were standard articles and were saleable to
any manufacturer of automobiles, and that they might,
therefore, have been sold in Canada.- It may be that a few
of them were standard articles, in the sense that they could
be used in the manufacture of any make of automobile, but

|
{
|
|




1913] RICHARDS v. LAMBERT. 363

even that is doubtful on the evidence, and if it had been
clearly proved that some of the articles were of that nature,
it by no means follows that it was not a more prudent thing
to sell the whole of the running stock that was saleable to
the Detroit Company on the terms upon which the sale
was made, than to sell, part in Canada at the risk of not
being able to sell the remainder for as good a price as was
obtained from the Detroit Company. Another circumstance
that depreciated the value of the running stock was that
iz was designed for a car of the 1910 model, which was not
any longer to be manufactured owing to its being super-
seded by the model of 1911, for which some of the articles
were not adapted.

Upon the whole I am of opinion that the respondent!
failed in his attack on the accuracy of the appellantg’
accounting for the property of the Canadian Company which
was sent to Detroit, except as to two items, one of $198.15
and the other of $298.37. The item of $198.15 is for
articles amounting in value to that sum, which were received
by the Detroit Company but were not included in the in-
voices made out by Hartman. By an error this item was
debited instead of being credited to the Canadian Company ;
and, when the error was discovered a cross-entry was made
which merely cancelled the debit entry. The item should
also have been credited to the Canadian Company. 'The
Master, under the erroneous impression that the Canadian
Company had been improperly credited with it, deducted it
- from the sum for which he found the Canadian Company
to be entitled to .credit; and upon appeal to my brother
Latehford, instead of rectifying the error the sum was again
debited to the Canadian Company.

The item of $298.37, as was admitted by counsel fon
the appellants, should have been, but was not, credited to
the Canadian Company. By mistake, upon the appeal to
my brother Latchford, instead of crediting it to the Cana-
dian Company, that company was debited with it.

If we had agreed with the conclusion of the Master in
other respects, the amount in which the Detroit Company
has been found to be indebted to the Canadian Company
should be increased by three times the amount of the item
of $198.15, and by twice the amount of the item of $298.37;
but as we do not agree with the conclusion, $198.15 andi
$298.37 should be deducted from the balance at the credit
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of the Detroit Company as shewn by their account filed in
the Master’s office, $6,245.53, and there should also be
deducted from that balance the amount of the advertising
account, $2,765.79 ; and, these deductions having been made,
the balance is reduced to $2,983.22, which is apparently the
sum in which the Canadian Company is indebted to the
Detroit Company.

Counsel for the appellants upon the argument said that
all that they desired to obtain by the appeal was to wipe
out the balance which, according to the report and the judg-
ment in appeal, is owing by the Detroit Company to the
Canadian Company; and, in view of this, there will be no
declaration that the Canadian Company is indebted to the
Detroit Company, but a declaration that neither company
is indebted to the other in respect of the matters in ques-
tion in the action, and each party will bear his own costs
of the litigation throughout.

The result of this will be that the Canadian Company
will receive the benefit of $2,983.22 as compensation for any
errors which, though not proved to exist, may have been
made in the credits to which it was entitled in respect of
this property shipped to Detroit.
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SUPREME COURT OF ONTARIO.
First ApPELLATE Drvision. DEcEMBER 1sT, 1913.

CANADIAN LAKE TRANSPORTATION CO. v.
BROWNE.

6 0. W. N. 376.

Uontract—Principal and Agent — Moneys due by Agent—Terms of
Contract—Evidence — Counterclaim — Statute of Frauds—Leave
to Amend by Setting up on Appeal—Discretion of Court—Mem-
8randum in Writing—Oral Assent fo Alterations—Reference—
Josts.

FavrconBrinGe, C.J.K.B. (24 O. W. R. 149) gave plaintiffs judg-
ment for $1,447.72 moneys had and received by defendants as agents
for plaintiffs, but found in defendant’s favour as to a counterclaim
set up for damages on account of plaintiff’s alleged wrongful acts
and directed a reference to ascertain the amount of such damages.

Costs of action to plaintiffs, of counterclaim to defendants.

Sup. C1. ONT. (1st App. Div.) refused plaintiffs leave to set up
the ‘Statute of Frauds on appeal as a defence to the counterclaim
Liolding that the allowance of the amendment was within the discre-
tion of the Court.

: edSalea V. Lake Erie & Detroit River Rw. Co., 17 P. R. 224, fol-
owed.

Semble, that a draft agreement sent by plaintiffs to defendants
and altered by the latter, to which alterations plaintiffs gave their
oral assent was in any case a sufficient memorandum in writing to
take the case out of the operation of the Statute of Frauds.

Appeal of plaintiffs from judgment at trial dismissed with costs.

Appeal by the plaintiff from a judgment of Hon. Sir
GrENHOLME FaLconsripge, C.J KB, 24 0. W. R. 149,
dated 25th February, 1913, directed to be entered on the
counterclaim of the defendants, after the trial without a
jury at Hamilton on the 13th and 14th of January, 1913.

The appeal to the Supreme Court of Ontario (1st Ap-
pellate Division) was heard by Hox. Srr War. MEREDITH,
C.J.0., HoN. MR. JusTice MacrLarEN. Hox. M. JUSTICE
Maaee, and HoN. Mr. Justice HopgIxs,

J. Bicknell, K.C., and T. Hobson, K.C., for appellant.

E. F. B. Johnston, K.C., and J. G. Gauld, K.C., for re-
spondents.

How. S;R Wy. Mereprrn, 0.7.0.:—The appellant is a
transportation company having its head office in Toronto,
and the defendants are wharfingers carrying on business at
Hamilton,
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By their counterclaim the respondents claim damages
for breaches by the appellant of an agreement between the
parties, in respect of the following matters:—

1. Wrongfully unloading at another wharf a shipment
of wire from the steamship Regina, which resulted in a loss
to the respondents of $134.34 which they would have earned
if the wire had been unloaded at their wharf.

2. Failing to unload at the respondents’ wharf 6,000
tons of “freight” in each of the years of 1911 and 1912.

3. Failure to pay one-half of the checker’s wages in the
years 1908, 1909 and 1910.

The learned Chief Justice found in favour of the re-

~ spondents as to the whole of their counterclaim, and direc-

ted a reference to the local Master at Hamilton “to inquire,
ascertain and state what damages the defendants have sus-
tained by reason of the matters in the defendants’ counter-
claim mentioned.” :

The evidence was very conflicting as to the terms of the
contraet, which both parties agreed had been entered into
between them; and we are unable to say that the learned
Chief Justice erred in coming, as he did, to the conclusion
that the evidence preponderated in favour of the respond-
ents.

That the contracting parties met in Toronto in the spring
of 1908 and there arrived at an agreement by which the re-
spondents, who had acted as wharfingers for the appellant
in the previous year, were to be continued in that employ-
ment on terms which were then settled, was not disputed;
but there was a direct conflict of testimony as to the terms
of the agreement. According to the testimony of Edward,
H. Browne and Edward J. Jordan, the employment was to
be for five years (1908 to 1912 inclusive), and the agreement
was that the appellant was to be bound to unload at the
respondents’ wharf at least 6,000 tons of “freight ” in each
year, and was to pay one-half of the wages of the checker
who was employed at the respondents’ wharf, but according
to the testimony of Hugh Young, the traffic-manager of the
appellant, the agreement was for the years 1908, 1909, and
1910 only, and there was no agreement as to the quantity of
“freight ” to be unloaded at the respondents’ wharf and no
agreement that the appellant should pay any part of the
checker’s wages. Young’s evidence was corroborated as to
the term of the employment and as to the checker’s wages

N i )
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by Frank Plummer, the vice-president of the appellant com-
pany; though, as the Chief Justice pointed out, Mr. Plum-
mer’s testimony is open to the observation that at first
his statement was that three years was the term of the em-
ployment, and it was qualified by the statement “as far as
I recollect,” though he afterwards said “ Browne wanted
a longer term and we would not agree.” Young’s testimony
was, I think, not satisfactory. His statements ss to the
material points when examined for discovery differed from
those made at the trial, and no satisfactory explanation was
given for the difference.

Six persons were present at the interview at which the
agreement was come to; the four persons whom I have men-
tioned, Mr. Charles Plummer, who is dead, and Captain
Fairgrieve, who appears to have been ill at the time of the
trial and was not called as a witness.

Of the witnesses called, Jordan is the only one who is
not more or less interested in the result of the litigation.
He was at the time the agreement was made and down to
January, 1910, in the employment of the appellant, and his
testimony was clear and positive.

That four of the steamers of the appellant unloaded at
the respondents’ wharf in the spring of 1911, and that the
name of the respondents appeared on the advertising cards
for 1911 of the appellant, are circumstances that tend to
strengthen the respondents’ case, and for which no satis-
factory explanation, if the agreement terminated with the
year 1910, was given.

The most surprising part of the evidence was that as
to the written agreement, which was undoubtedly prepared
shortly after the interview in Toronto. What was said by
Young to be a copy of it is produced by him. It is type-
written, and unsigned. The term of the employment is
stated to be the seasons of 1908, 1909, and 1910. Tt con-
tains no provision as to the quantity of “freight” to be
unloaded at the respondents’ wharf, and none as to the pay-
ment by the appellant of any part of the checker’s wages;
but it does contain a provision that the respondents were to
supply all checkers, which appears to be inconsistent with
an obligation on its part to pay one-half of the wages of
the checker. Young testified that he caused the agreement
to be reduced to writing and “sent two copies to Mr.
Browne:” that he thought they were executed by the ap-
pellant, that he did not receive them back, and that he re-
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tained a copy (the one which he produced). No letter to
the respondents accompanying the copies said to have been
sent to them was produced by the respondents, nor was a copy
of it produced by the appellant. That some agreement was
sent to the respondents is clear; for on the 8th of May, 1908,
the respondents wrote to Young returning, as they said, “ the
contract between ourselves and the Canadian Lake Line,
with a few alterations; if they meet with your approval, add
them to the enclosed copy and return it to us.” It would
appear from this letter that two copies of the agreement
had been received and that on one of them certain altera-
tions had been made which are mentioned in the letter, and
it is probable that, as Browne testified, the altered copy
was signed by him and returned, and that the other copy
was also returned, but unaltered, leaving the alterations to
be made by Young, and that the request to return the con-
tract has reference to this unaltered copy.

Two of the alterations suggested appear to be concern-
ing matters as to which no provision had been made in the
verbal agreement, viz., as to the position in which the
“freight ” was to be stored, and as to moving the boats
when they interfered with a steamer desiring to unload.

All the other suggested alterations are as to matters
which are stated to have been already agreed on. Accord-
ing to the testimony of Browne, the agreement sent to the
respondents provided for a term of five years, and he ex-
plains his reference in the letter to something happening
in four years by saying that as they were then in the first
year the reference was to the remaining four years.

The letter makes no reference to the wages of the
checkers, and I do not find in Browne’s testimony any state-
ment that the agreement which he received from Young
contained a provision that the appellant was to pay half
these wages. If it did not, it is strange that an alteration
as to it was not made or suggested in the letter. According
to Young’s testimony he never received this letter; and no
evidence as to the mailing of it was given by the respon-
dents. There is evidence, however, from which it may be
inferred that it was received by the appellant; for Browne
testified that after returning the agreement to Young he
saw Mr. Charles Plummer twice, and “asked him if he
would be kind enough to send them down, and he said he
was very busy at the time and they were trifling alterations,”
but that he never got them.
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It was argued by Mr. Bicknell that the agreement being,
as it was, one not to be performed within a year and not
being as he contended, in writing, was not enforceable, and
he applied for leave to set up the Statute of Frauds as a
defence to the action.

I am inclined to think that there was a sufficient memo-
randum in writing to satisfy the statute. According to
Young’s testimony, the agreement sent to the respondents
was signed by the appellant. The alterations were made
on the face of one of the duplicates which was signed also
by the respondents, and there was a sufficient assent to the
alterations by the appellant. The documents were not under
seal, and although an unauthorised material alteration of
them, would have vitiated them, I apprehend that a verbal
assent to the alterations which were made would be suf-
ficient to make the document as altered binding on the
appellant and that re-execution was not necessary.

If, however, that is not the proper conclusion, I do not
think that the appellant should be allowed to amend by set-
ting up the Statute of Frauds as a defence. If, however,
such leave to amend had been asked at the trial it should
have been granted. The respondents in their pleading rely
upon a written agreement, and if at the trial they failed to
prove such an agreement, and sought to rely on the parol
agreement of which they gave evidence, the authorities are
clear that the appellant should have been allowed to amend
by setting up the statute if application to amend had then
been made.

This Court no doubt has power to allow the amendment;
but the exercise of the power is in its discretion, and an
amendment should not be allowed except to secure the ad-
vancement of justice, the determining of the real matter in
dispute, and the giving of judgment according to the very
right and justice of the case, (Rule 183) and in Sales v.
Lake Erie and Detrpit River Rw. Co., (1890), 17 P. R. 224,
acting on the corresponding rule then in force, the Court
of Appeal refuse to permit the defendants to set up a de-
fence which they had not raised at the trial.

I may point out here that one of the cases cited in the
judgment Odhams v. Brunning (1896), 12 T. L. R. 303, was
reyersed on appeal to the Lords (1896), 13 T. L. R. 65.

The Statute of Frauds is a defence which a litigant need
not avail himself of, and there may be litigants who decline



370 THE ONTARIO WEEELY REPORTER.  [vor.25

to use it as a defence against a just claim; and, it appears
to me that where, as in this case, is was obvious at the trial
that the Statute of Frauds would be a complete defence
to the respondents’ counterclaim if they had failed to prove
an agreement in writing and no application for leave to
amend was made, the appellant may fairly be assumed to
have deliberately refrained from making the application
and should not now be permitted to amend.

Although the respondents’ case as to the wages of the
checker was not made out very satisfactorily, for the reasons
I have already mentioned and the additional reason that no
claim for them was made until December, 1910, T am unable
to say that the learned Chief Justice was clearly wrong in
allowing them. It may be that he accepted the excuse given
by Browne for mnot claiming them sooner, and there was
evidence that it was part of the agreement made in
Toronto that the appellant should pay  one-half of the
checker’s wages.

The only other item allowed was that in respect of the
wire unloaded at another wharf, and as to this there was
evidence that amply warranted the conclusion that there
was no justification for not unloading the wire at the
respondents” wharf.

Hox. MR. JusticE MAGEE:—I agree that the weight of
evidence leads to the conclusion that there was a written
contract for five years. As to the plaintiff’s application to
plead the Statute of Frauds against the counterclaim it
is, I think, unnecessary and therefore should not be allowed.
The counterclaim alleged a written contract. If the defend-
ants could not prove one they would need to amend. Hav-
ing proved one they did not require, and do not now ask any
amendment. If they were being allowed to amend now in
order to do justice, then the plaintiffs should, T think, have
liberty also to amend by setting up the Statute, which
hitherto, as against the defendants’ allegation of a writing,
was not called for.

8) il
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Hox. Mr. JusticE LENNoOX. NovEmeer 281H, 1913.

BROCKVILLE & PRESCOTT ROAD CO., v. COUNTIES
OF LEEDS & GRENVILLE.

5 0. W. N. 362

Way—Highway—1Tolls Road Eapropriation Act, 1 Bdw. VII. ¢. 38—
Amendment 2 Ed. VII. ¢. 35—REazpropriation of Road—Award of
Arbitrators—Road not Taken or Paid for in Year—Action for
Costs of Arbitration—Parties to Arbitration—Liability of County
—Liability of Township—Tolls Road Act, 2 Geo. V. ¢. 50, sec.
76. 80—Application of—Retroactivity—Construction of Statutes.

LENNOX, J., held, that under the former Tolls Road Expropria-
tion Act, 1 Edw. VII. c. 38 as amended by 2 Bd. VIIL c. 35 where
a toll road is expropriated the county is a necessary party to the
arbitration proceedings and is liable to the owners of the road for
the costs thereof in case the road is not taken and paid for within
one year.

United Counties of Northumberland and Durham v. Township of
Hamilton and Haldimand, 10 O. L. R. 680, approved.

Action to recover $875.30, the costs of arbitration pro-
ceedings under the Toll Roads Expropriation Act 1901, to
ascertain the amount to be paid by the defendants as com-
pensation for the abolition of tolls on the plaintiffs’ road
from Brockville to Prescott. The arbitrators found that the
defendants must pay $17,321, and the plaintiffs’ road not
having been taken or paid for within a year, plaintiffs sued
to recover these costs.

F. J. French, K.C., for plaintiffs.
J. A. Hutcheson, K.C., for defendants.

Ho~x. Mg, Jusrice LeNNox:—This case is not dis-
tinguishable in principle from the United Counties of North-
umberland and Durham v. Townships of Hamilton and
Haldimand, (1905), 10 O.L.R. 680. There the counties
paid the owners’ costs and brought action to recover them
from the townships in which the petitions originated; here
the owners bring action for costs exactly of the same class,
and the defendants say we are not liable to pay these costs,
you should recover them from the townships in which the
petitions originated. Tn this case, differing in this respect
from the Northumberland case, the petitions were pre-
sented to the county council and the county council took
the proceedings provided by The Toll Roads Expropriation
Act without the intervention of the township councils. If
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this circumstance were material it would go to assist the
plaintiffs, but I agree with the learned Chancellor that it
does not affect the rights or liabilities of the parties.

There is another point of difference, namely, that upon
the arbitration proceedings in this case the township muni-
cipalities were represented by counsel, but this was in spite
of the protest of the plaintiffs.

It would not be proper to say here whether this may
or may not affect the obligations, if any, the one to the

~other, of the township and county municipalities; It is
enough for the purposes of this case to say that the represen-
tation of the township under such circumstances cannot
prejudice the rights of the plaintiffs,

The defendants contend that they are not or should not
have been treated as parties to the expropriation proceed-
ings, that in all they did they merely executed a duty im-
posed upon them by statute, and they were not, in law at
all events, represented upon the arbitration proceedings,
The clerk of the county and the warden gave evidence to
shew that counsel was not authorized to appear for the
county. As a matter of fact H. A. Stewart, K.C., the
county solicitor, appeared at the arbitration stating that he
represented the counties and one of the townships, and the
subsequent proceedings appear to have been conducted upon
this understanding. Mr. Stewart no doubt acted in good
faith, but he was not called as a witness to state how the
error occurred, if any there was. This circumstance again
is immaterial,

It is quite true that the duty of doing what the defend-
ants did is imposed by statute, but this to my mind, so far
from relieving them, makes them the actors on one side
in the transaction; and there being no other source of pay-
ment indicated by the statute, and it being clearly provided
that these costs, in the event which has happened, are to
be paid to the plaintiffs, the inference is very strong, and
I think conclusive, that as between the parties to this action
these costs are to be paid by the defendants.

I am referred to 2 Geo. V., ch. 50, secs. 76 and 80, and
it is urged that these provisions were in force at the time

the costs became certainly payable.” Subject to appeal,

the rights and liabilities of the parites were determined’

when the award was filed and to hold otherwise would T
think be clearly contrary to principle and in conflict with
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the Interpretation Act 7 Edw. VIL, ch. 2, sec. 7, sub-sec.
46, sub-clause (c). I have endeavoured to trace the legis«
lation since 1901 and I am of opinion that this case is to
be decided under the statutes which governed in the North-
umberland Case, namely :—I1 Edw. VIL, ch. 33, and 2 Edw.
VIL, ch. 35. The difficulty arises, I think, from a failure
to link the sections with their amending sections and to
distinguish clearly between principal and subordinate sec-
tions. By the Act of 1902, ch. 35, above referred to, secs.
3, 4 and 5 of the Act of 1901 are repealed and secs. 3 and
4, each having a number of sub-sections, take their place.
These sections are to take the place, by substitution and
number, of the old sections, but there is no longer a sec.
5. Then it must be kept clearly in mind that the new
sections are broader than the old ones and provide for a
distinctly new class of expropriation not touched at all by
secs. 3, 4 and 5 of ch. 33. Further, it must be noted that
sec. 3 alone with its sub-secs. (1) and (2) cover the whole
ground formerly covered by secs. 3, 4 and 5, namely, the
case of a single township within a county desiring to expro-
priate—in which the township and the owners are the only
actors in the transaction and the case of the county, or the
ratepayers in two or more townships within a county,
desiring to expropriate—in which case the sole actors are
the county upon the one side and the owners upon the other.
The result is that secs. 4 and 5 of the Act of 1901 are
carried up into sec. 3 as introduced by the new Act, and
there ceases to be a sec. 5. Then as to sec. 4, the number
is retained and takes its place in the old Act by virtue of
the new Act as sec. 4, but it no longer deals with a town-
ship or two or more townships within the same county, but
with an entirely new subject, namely, a toll road lying
partly in a county and partly within a city or separated
town, or partly in another county and provides for expro-
priation in such case and the procedure by which it can
be effected. A new section is also substituted by the Act
of 1902 for sec. 9 of 1901, and sec. 10 is amended, but there
is nothing to be said about this except that the change is
necessitated by the new field opened up by sec. 4, and these
changes go to prove what T have pointed out.

The whole contention in this case however arises out of
a misconception of the meaning and office of the next
amendment, namely: “4. Sub-sec. 8 of sec. 8 of the said
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Act is amended by adding thereto the following: In any
case falling under sec. 4 the road shall be taken and the
amount agreed on or awarded shall be paid within one year
as aforesaid unless both municipalities elect that the road
shall not be taken and so notify the owner and in that case
the cost to which the owner has been put shall be paid by
the municipalities in equal shares.” What municipalities
are to pay “in equal shares,” and what sec. 4 is referred to?
Manifestly the sec. 4 introduced into the old Act by the
new Act and the municipalities dealt with by that section.
It has no reference whatever to two or more townships
within the same county. This meaning is further man-
ifested in sec. 68 of 4 Edw. VIL., ch. 10; and as to sec. 80
of the Act of 1912, if it could be regarded as affecting an
award made before it was passed, it would be enough to say
that the townships passed mo by-laws of any kind and the
counties did, albeit they were compelled to do so under the
Act as contended.

Then as to the contention that the defendants should
not have been made parties. T have already intimated that
they are statutory parties and so far as I can see, there is
no authority for treating the townships as substitutes. But
aside from this how can effect be given to this objection
now? The award was made on the 23rd and filed with the
defendant’s clerk on the 24th of January, 1912. Tt came
to the notice of the county council and was discussed. The
defendants are parties to the award on the face of it and
the arbitrators state that the majority of them “do hereby
determine and award that the price or compensation to he
paid by the county municipality to the owners of the road
in order that the tolls on each road may be abolished is
the sum of $17,321,” and they fix the costs at $875.30.

The defendants have not appealed. That was their rem-
edy, if any, it seems to me.

The costs in detail are not disputed. -Tt was agreed at
the trial that the defendants if liable at-all are liable for the
. sum claimed. There was a demand for payment served, but
I do not know when. T cannot see that a demand Was' neces-
sary. The costs are payable at a time certain, that is a year
after the making of the award. ‘

There will be judgment for '$875.30 with interest thereon
from the 25th of January, 1913, and the costs of the action.
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Ho~N. MR. JUSTICE LATCHFORD. DECEMBER 4TH, 1913.

TOWN OF WALKERVILLE v. WALKERVILLE LIGHT
& POWER CO.

5 0. W. N. 429,

Municipal Corporations—Elecvric Light and Power Franchise—Grant
of Permission to Erect Poles in Lanes of Town — Approval of
Council to be Obtained to Location—Unreasonable Withholding
of—Ulterior Motives—Right to Carry Wires across Streets Im-
wlied—Interim Injunction—Dissolution of.

LATCHFORD, J., held, that where a company were granted a fran-
chise by a town for the distribution of light and power, and by the
terms thereof were given power to erect polés in the lanes of the
town, subject to the direction and approval of the council, that the
council were not legally justified in delaying the granting of such ap-
proval for ulterior motives.

Motion to continue interim injunction granted ez parte
on November 22nd by the Senior Judge of the county of
Essex, restraining the defendants from completing the con-
struction of their electric line in the alley between Mon-
mouth and Walker roads, in the town of Walkerville.

E. F. B. Jnhnston. K.C., and J. Sale, for plaintiffs.
A. W. Anglin, K.C,, and J. H. Coburn, for defendants.

Hox. Mg. Justice Lartcurorp:—The material upon
which the injunction was granted was the writ of summons
issued on the same day, and an affidavit of Harold E. Hatcher,
a member of the municipal council. The writ claims
an injunction restraining the defendants from erecting and
constructing clectric lines in Walkerville, especially the line
between Monmouth and' Walker roads without the permis-
sion of the town.

Mr. Hatcher’s affidavit sets forth that in 1909 a certain
franchise was granted to the defendants for the distribution
and sale of electricity in the town of Walkerville, containing
provisions that no poles or wires shall be placed along any
public street without the consent by resolution of the mun-
icipal council first had and obtained: but that all wires and
poles shall be erected in the lanes of the town, and the loca-
tion of every such pole shall be subject to the direction and
approval of the council. It then states that a line is being
erected from the boundary of W. to the distributing station
of the defendants, for the purpose of carrying power from
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Sandwich; that such line is not the ordinary distributing
line for the customers of the defendants, and that in several
parts of the town poles and wires had been placed in the past
by the defendants without the permission of the council.

Mr. Hatcher then says that a by-law has been passed for 7
the submission to the electors of the question whether or
not a contract shall be made with the Hydro-Electric Com-
mission for the supply of Hydro-Electric power within the
town: and that the “town has under consideration,” should
such vote be favourable, the desirability of expropriating the
plant of the defendants.

Paragraph 6 of his affidavit follows: “That permission
was applied for at the meeting of the council held about the
11th of November for this line.” Presumably  this line ”
means the line of the defendants who had previously been
erecting their poles without the express direction or approval
of the plaintiffs.

At the meeting of November 11th, the approval of the
location of the poles and wires of the defendants was with-
held, Mr. Hatcher says, “ Until after the submission of the
question to the people on December 6th, 1913.”

The fact that the defendants about the 20th November pro- -
ceeded without the permission thought necessary to erect
their poles in the lane is then stated and is not denied.

The secretary of the Hydro-Electric Commission in-
formed Mr. Hatcher that” to allow the defendants to com-
plete their line would jeopardize the interests of the town
should the Hydro-Electric contract be accepted.

The learned County Judge in granting the injunction,
gave the plaintiffs leave to supplement the affidavits upon
which the order was made.

Two additional affidavits are before me—one made by
Mr. Hatcher, and the other by the mayor, Mr. Rovel. They
add little or nothing of moment to what was before the Court
in the first instance, except possibly that the high voltage—
22,000—which is to be conducted along the defendants’ line
is regarded as a source of danger to the public.

An affidavit filed on behalf of the defendants identifies
the by-law granting the franchise, and discloses a fact not
disclosed to the County Judge, that the defendants had on
October 17th applied for approval of the location of their
line on the west side of the lane between Monmouth and
Walker roads. The defendants had previously erected a
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line on the east side, and in their application expressed their
intention of removing the existing poles as soon ‘as the new
lead was completed.

I regard this application for permission as material, and I
greatly doubt that the interim injunction would have been
granted had the County Judge been informed that the
application had been made fully three weeks before the
date mentioned by Hatcher. The terms of the franchise held
by the defendants do not appear to have been before the
learned Judge.

One franchise gave the defendants permission and auth-
ority “to transmit, distribute, and sell electricity—and to
erect and -maintain such . . . poles, wires, etc., as it
may require for the purposes of its business . . . sub-
ject to the reservations, provisions, and conditions (among
others) that no poles or wires shall be placed along any pub-
lic street without the consent by resolution of the council
first had and obtained: but all such poles shall, as far as
possible, be erected in the lanes of the town, and the loca-
tion of every such pole shall be subject to the direction and
approval of the council.”

The works—whether of construction, maintenance ort
repair—authorized or required by the by-law “are to be
done . . . so as to cause . . . the least possible

danger or damage . . . topersonsor property.”

The company under its franchise from the plaintiffs has
the right to erect poles and wires for the purposes of its
business. It is erecting poles and wires for such purposes.
It is not erecting them along a street, but along a lane. In
so doing it may cross a street or streets with its wires; but
the consent of the plaintiff to be expressed by resolution is
made necessary only in the case of poles and wires erected
along any public street. It would be impossible, in a town
like Walkerville, or in any similar town, to erect an electric
transmission line without crossing some streets. This fact
must have been present to the minds of the plaintiffs’ counsel
when the placing of “poles and wires . . . along any
public street” was made subject to the condition that the
formal consent of the council should be first obtained i
while, on the other hand, the erection of poles in the lanes
of the town is subject only to the “ direction and approval

VOL. 25 0.W.R. No. 7T—25
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of the council” in regard to the “location of every such
pole.” <

The location or situs occupied by the poles of the defen-
dants in the lanes mentioned in the injunction is the only
matter in the circumstances disclosed requiring the sanction
of the plaintiffs. That sanction should not be unreasonably
withheld. The defendants cannot grant a right and prevent
by undue delay the proper exercise of that right. The appli-
cation made on October 17th was a proper request for “ dir-
ection and approval ” of the location of the poles in the lane
between Monmouth and Walker roads, and should have been
complied with without undue delay. The reasons given for
not granting the required consent are unreasonable.

The motion to continue the injunction is refused with
costs. '

Ho~N, Mg. JusticE LENNOX. DecEMBER 2ND, 1913. .

ORTON v. HIGHLAND LUMBER CO.
5 O. W. N. 438,

Contract—Work and LabourfMamgaqture of Lumber—Quantity —
Voluntary Bonus—Novation — Evidence — Counterclaim—Tres-

pass.

LﬁNNox. J., in an action for a balance due for work alleged to
have been done by plaintiffs for defendants under a lumbering con-
tract gave judgment for the plaintiffs for $1,426.55 with costs.

Action to recover the amount alleged to be due for work
done under a contract for getting out lumber for defendants.

M. E. Tudhope, for plaintiff.

A. E. H. Creswicke, K.C., and A. B. Thompson, for
defendants.

Hon. Mg. Jusrice LeNNox:—I do not propose to allow
the defendants anything on account of the alleged trespass.
This is not alone hy reason of the fact that no claim is
made in the pleadings. There is no satisfactory evidence
that there was a trespass—no survey. made, and no boundary
line established. Tt was the duty too of the defendants to

instruct the plaintiff, and to my mind, the evidence pre-
i

b o At
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ponderates in favour of the conclusion that plaintiff’s men
did not exceed their instructions in this respect. At all
events there is no damage shewn. The defendants got the
timber and unless they paid beyond its value in the trees,
which is not shewn, they practically sustained no loss.

I have come to the conclusion that the plaintiff is en-
titled to recover the extra $1 a thousand, agreed to by the
letter of 14th May, 1910., It is significant that although
this arrangement was not concluded until September, the
original date is retained—a date, I think, perhaps intended
to carry the matter back to the date of executing the main
contract. I regard this as distinctly an amendment of the
contract as to prices to be paid. On the contract produced
by the defendants I find endorsed “ Gave him a letter dated
May 14th, 1910, stating we would voluntarily give him $1
(50 cents is struck out, shewing that endorsement was
promptly made when 50 cent increase agreed to) per 1,000
ft. more than agreement calls for—for the season of 1910-
11 only.” It was treated as an engrafted term of the agree-
ment and payments were made upon this basis; otherwise
it is difficult to see how the alleged overpayment of $604.49
could arise.

This was intended to stimulate the plaintiff, and was
acted upon and it is a fact that the arrangement was come
to before any work was begun by the plaintiff.

It is argued that the cancellation agreement of May 29th,
1911, cannot help—is in fact prejudicial to this part of the
plaintiff’s claim, particularly because it acknowledges that
the plaintiff has not cut the stipulated one million feet.

I cannot agree with this contention. The agreement is
clearly intended to effect an amicable settlement of all
matters between the parties upon an amicable basis and for
securing to the defendants chattels and goods which they
could not otherwise have got, and to provide that the plain-
tiff will at his own expense procure full and peaceable pos-
session for the defendants including the ouster of one Mor-
rison from the premises; and the defendants thereupon paid
over to the plaintiff $529.17 in cash, for the chattels then
given up. If the defendants had not then understood that
the extra $1 a thousand was to be paid, this money should
have been applied on the alleged overdraft.

There were outstanding questions between the parties.
The plaintiff was not bound to sign anything, not bound to
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sell hig chattels—-practically perhaps, whether legally or
not, not bound to take active steps to put the defendants
again into full enjoyment of their property, and they
amicably and mutually agree ”:—

“1. The said recited agreement of May 11th, 1910, is
hereby cancelled and determined as of this date by mutual
consent, provided that this shall not be deemed to affect the
rights of the said party of the first part to recover payment
of the halance owing him (if any) for lumber cut and
delivered under the said agreement prior to this date;” I
think the meaning clearly is: we will settle up and part
now as if the agreement between us covered only the quan-
tities actually cut and delivered ; you will not ask to go
on and we will not ask you to go on further,

Then as to the quantity of lumber to be paid for, I
think in the circumstances of this case T am bound to take
the best evidence of quantity even if it is not arrived at
in the specific method primarily contemplated by the con-
tract. T am of opinion. however, that what T propose to be
governed by is within the specific terms of the contract.
The agreement relates more to the .time and manner of
payment than ascertainment of quantities, but there is
no doubt that both points were intended to he covered. The

- primary method was measurement, the secondary method

an estimate satisfactory to both parties. In the result T
find the quantity partly by reference to both of these methods.
It is not said by whom the measurement is to be made,
and in such a case the buyer’s measurement is not to be
accepted if another measurement is manifestly more reliable,
Advances are to be made “and the balance shall be paid
when the lumber is shipped away by actual measurement or
an estimate may be made satisfactory to both parties,” etc.
Retaining the obvious meaning, but transposing the words
for the sake of clearness, the contract is: “the balance, by
actual measurement, shall be paid when the lumber is shipped
away.” T find that there was an actual and careful measure-
ment made by Napoleon Gouin of the whole season’s cut as
the lumber passed over the trimmers at the mill—that Gouin
is an_exceptionally competent man, that he kept a record of
the quantities, that he knew the grades the defendants were
liable to be charged with, and included only these grades in
his measurements, and that these measurements were regu-

SN gt
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larly returned to and kept track of by the plaintiff and his
foreman Armstrong on the one hand, and Weaver, who was
cutting by contract, on the other; and 1 am satisfied that the
quantities which Gouin returned and which he swears he
regularly graded and measured from day to day, namely:—

MardWreodi &t e e oo 710,444
Softwool 5 i e 77,750
Dhillat e s g L s 95,124

J 1 e e R R R 883,318

are, subject to a possible variation in grading, substantially
correct. But the conditions entitling the plaintiff to pay-
ment are present in another way. The defendants made an
actual measurement of part of the season’s cut and an esti-
mate of the remainder of it, of the grades to which they were
entitled, and a significant circumstance in connection with
this is that they both go to confirm the accuracy of Gouin’s
inspection, grading and record. Gouin did not, he says,
count or measure scouts, and if T make a reasonable reduction
for scouts which were shipped to Sundride the totals will be
almost identical. If the plaintiff is “satisfied” with the
defendants’ estimate, the defendants cannot very well com-
plain,

It was argued that the estimate made by Mr. 0. D. Tait
and his assistant was a rough estimate. Mr, Tait does not
say this. He says, and others say as well, that these estimates
come pretty close, and that he realized when making them
that the plaintiff was drawing pretty close.

;I find as a fact that the plaintiff was assured that he
need not be anxious about the culling being made by the
New York buyers and that what they put out would be gone
over again. This was not done. T find, too, that plaintiff
relied upon heing notified when shipping out would be re-
sumed, and he was told he would be, but he was not notified.

The evidence shews me that quantities of lumber were
taken away of which the defendants only made discovery
after suit or shortly before the trial, and T am far from
believing that they have discovered all the discrepancies of
this character. T have come to the conclusion that there is
lumber gone of which the defendants have no record.
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Upon this question, too, the payment $530 in May, 1911,
and the subsequent offer to waive the alleged overpayment
and pay an additional, may be invoked as shewing that the de-
fendants were doubtful as to the accuracy of the returns made »
‘them, but this is not by any means an unanswerable argu- ‘
ment. The scouts belonged to the plaintiff. The defendants
must account for what they sold at the price they received.
namely: 14,620 ft. at 4c. per M.—=$58.48.

It is admitted that the defendants are entitled to credit
for:—

SR A i

Oagh paymnents .. o% oo cavsisvmesn $9,100 00 :
Goode s s i T e el 79 66 3
Rent of Bolter as agreed ......... 6 00
LA, §
$9,185 66 .

The goods and the rent are both items of payment, not
counterclaim. The defendants also set up by way of counter-
claim to be paid $60.40 for piling lumber and drawing pick- 4
ets to complete the work, which the plaintiff undertook to i
do. 'This, if established, would merely go in reduction of r
plaintiff’s claim. But I cannot find any satisfactory evidence
in support of these items.

_ There were 7,000 feet of the timber measured by Gouin

allowed to the defendants. There is no evidence as to what
this is worth—$30 will more than cover it.

I am not sure that the extra dollar a thousand was to
include culls, and, being uncertain, T have decided not to
allow it. As I have already indicated, Gouin did his work
carefully and well, and other circumstances in the case shew
that his total quantity is practically beyond dispute. The
daily cut was a comparatively light one, 11,000 or 12,000
feet a day, and the grading was of the easiest character. The
evidence conflicts as to whether this gives the man at the
trimmer a better chance to be accurate than in the case of
rapid cutting and numerous grades, but T am satisfied that
it does. There is evidence, too, that the grading is liable to
be out a little, and this seems so reasonable that T have
decided to give effect to this evidence by reducing the higher
grades measured by Gouin before caleulating what the plain-
tiff is entitled to. Weighing the evidence carefully, T think
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there should be seven per cent. deducted from the hard and
soft wood and carried into the culls. The 95,000 culls should
not be reduced by counting seven per cent. of them as scouts
as the total of culls augmented by the percentages is still
far below the 180,000 admitted by the defendants. Reduced
by seven per cent. Mr. Gouin’s figures are: Hardwood
660,714; soft wood 72,308; and culls 95124 + 49,730 +
5,442 = 150,296, making total of 883,318 feet as before.
The plaintiff is entitled to recover for :—

660,714 feet of hardwood @ $13.25 per M.....$ 8,754 93

72,308 “ « softwood “ 11.50 K it 831 54
150,296 ¢ “ culls i B0 901 57
14,620 “ “ scouts o 00 i 58 48
Ttems admitted amounting to................. 95 69
e SR R e G R $10,642 21

Less haulage of 7,000 ft....... $ 30.00
Payments .....ooecoveennees 9,185.66  ~ 9,215 66
Leaving a balance of ..........oooninnns $ 1,426 55

There will be judgment for the plaintiff for $1,426.55 with
interest from the 12th of September, 1912, and the costs of
the action.

The counterclaim will be dismissed without costs.
Stay of execution for 30 days.
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Hox. Sir Joun Boyp, C. DECEMBER 1sT, 1913.

CAIRNS v. CANADA REFINING & SMELTING CO.
9 0. W. N. 423,

Nuisance—~Smelter—Noxious Fumes and Vapours—Special Damage
to Plaintiff—Death of Cow—Public Nuisance—Attorrzey-_General
—Voluntary Abatement of Nuisance by Defendants—Evidence—
Damages—Refusal of Injunction,

Boyp, C., refused to grant plaintiff, a resident near a smelter,
alleged to be a nuisance, an injunction, as the nuisance had -begn
abated by the defendants prior to the issuance of the writ and in
any case the nuisance was a public one and the plaintiff suffered no
special and peculiar inconvenience therefrom, but allowed plaintiff
$80 damages in respect of the death of a cow occasioned through
defendant’s operations.

Soltan v. De Held, 2 Sim. N. 8. 133, referred to.

Action for an injunction and damages in respect of an
alleged nuisance caused by the operation of a smelter.

A. E. H. Creswicke, K.C., for plaintiff.
M. B. Tudhope, for defendants.

HoN. Sz Joux Boyp, C.:—A public nuisance is distin-
guishableAfrom a private nuisance only in this, that the latter
is an injury to the property of an individual, while a public
nuisance is an injuy to the property of all persons who come
within the sphere of its operation ; though it may be injur-
ious to a greater or lesser degree as to different people within
the area effected. The case is put by way of illustration (and
pertinent to the present controversy) by Kindersley, V,C., in
Soltau v. De Held (1851), 2 Sim. N. S. 133, 142: “ITake
the case of the operating of a manufactory in the course of
which volumes of noxious smoke or of poisonous effluvia are
emitted. To all persons who are at all within the reach of
these operations it is more or less objectionable, mor or less
a nuisance in the proper sense of the term . . . to those
“who are nearer it may be a greater inconvenience that it is
to those who are more remote from it; but still, to all who
are within the reach of it, it is more or Jess a nuisance.”

Such is the present case as to the operation of this smelter
for silver ore in the town of Orillia; its operations in the way
of emitting or exhaling smoking vapour and fumes are liable
to affect more or less prejudicially all persons living or own-
ing property in that neighbourhood.
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This is a case of alleged public nuisance, in regard to
which the plaintiff take individual action, on the ground of
particular damage. That means that he must prove some
grievance of his own which is other and beyond that suffered
by the general community in the vicinage.

In the case of a common ground of complaint from a
public nuisancer e.g., injury to trees or vegetation or to
human comfort by the distribution of noxious vapours, the
law does not permit each individual to bring his action for
relief. The proper person, in such cases, is the Attorney-
General, representing the community affected.

Though the pleadings in thhe action take a wide range,
the material complaint is, that vapour emitted from the
defendants’ smelter is injurious to the life of animals, by
reason of which the plaintiff has suffered the loss of a cow.
That is a tangible deprivation of property, which, if proved,
is capable of being estimated in money, and in that respect
this action is maintainable.

The evidence proved, as I find, that there had been an
excessive discharge of vapour from the defendants’ works
in 1912, and more or less deposit of arsenical dust upon the
plaintiff’s premises and his vegetables, such as corn and the
like; and these, being fed to the cow, occasioned her death
from arsenical poisoning. The analysis of the internal parts
of the animal and the expert’s evidence established this result.
It is true that other animals are proved to have died in that
neighbourhood in that year, but no examination was made as
to the cause, and, though I may conjecture the cause, T do
not judicially pass upon it. Nor is it necessary so far as
the plaintiff is concerned and his item of damage. The evi-
dence leads to the conclusion that the discharge from the
vents of the smelter has been so greatly minimised by the
introduction of improved modern methods as to do away with -
any substantial ground of complaint. This was the outcome
of the partial destruction of the plant by fire and its enforced
replacement in the early part of this year.

So far as the evidence -touches on other topics, such as
the dwindling and dying of trees and bushes and the tainted
atmosphere, the plaintiff has suffered no injury or no special
damage which would justify his separate action. For himself
he gives evidence that there was some smell from the stuff
that came from the smelter, which he describes as ¢ naunseat-
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ing like the smell of a cow’s breath.” His wife’s account is
that the smell affected her eyes, nose, and throat, and that
they were almost suffocated at night. This refers to 1912,
and it does not appear that such a state of things existed
when action was taken in August, 1913. Other witnesses
speak-of the smell in curiously diverse ways, but this line of
evidence as a whole only goes to shew a general cause of com-
plaint, with no particular danger to any individual.

The plaintiff had no trees or shrubs and grew nothing on
his place. Owners of other lots spoke of trees and bushes
dying and dwindling; but proof is lacking as to the real
cause in these instances. It may be that the cause is attrib-
utable to the vapour or powder discharged from the smelter,
but some affirmative proof by testing or otherwise should
have been given. Other witnesses are called for the defence—
and some of them living closer to the smelter than the plain-
tiffi—who say that their vegetables, bushes, and fruit trees
have sustained no injury whatever. One cow was seen. graz-
ing near-by, and there is no complaint as to animals suffer-
ing this year.

The plaintiff’s wife also complains that she washed her
face once last year in rain water that was gathered in a barrel
from the roof, where the dust is said to have drifted with the
wind, and that her face became blotched and pimpled. The
sediment in the barrel was afterwards analysed and found to
contain about one grain of arsenic to about 44 gallons of
water. Dr. Rogers (called for the plaintiff) was unable to
say what would be the affect of this kind of water on the
human body.

The evidence took a very wide range, but was lacking in
pointed application as to the precise nature of the dust depos-

ited and as to the precise nature and origin of the smells, .e.,

whether from arsenic or from some combustible used in the
process ; but the general impression left on my mind was that,
if the situation continued as it was in 1912 in the working

of the smelter, there would be a sufficient case made for an,

injunction; but the matter should be brought before the
Court at the instance of the Attorney-General as for a public
nuisance. The area said to be injuriously affected is all
around the neighbourhood of the smelter in the town of Oril-
lia, and if the smelter is carlessly handled or gets out of good
repair, so that noxious fumes or vapours are sent forth, the
health and comfort and conditions of life as to animal and
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vegetable existence in that locality would suffer to a material
extent.

Having regard to the constitution of the suit and to the
failure of the plaintiff to prove any special damage except
as to the cow, and having further regard to the evidence of
the defendants that no appreciable damage can or will result
from the smelter as now equipped and operated, unless it be
the result of accident, I arrive at the same conclusion, after
consideration, as I expressed at the close of the evidence and
the argument, viz., that the plaintiff should recover damages
to the extent of $80 for the cow, with costs of action on the
lower scale and no set-off ; but as to the injunction no order
i« made. This disposition of the main matter, however, to
be without prejudice to further litigation in that respect,
should circumstances justify it.

Hox. Mr. JusTICE LENNOX. DecEMBER 15TH, 1913.

WASHBURN v. WRIGHT.
5 0. W. N. 515.

Master and Servant—~Sharing of Profits—Action for Declaration of
Partnership and Accounting—Master and_Servant Act—10 Edw.
YIL. e 8. 3, s.-8. 2—' Statement or Return "—Meaning of—
Bvidence—Fraud—Reference.

TENNOX, J., gave judgment for plaintiff for an accounting in an
action brought by the administratrix of the manager of a business
against the proprietor under a contract whereby the profits were
to be shared between them, holding that the facts did not bring a
statement furnished by the defendant within the provisions of sec.
3, s-s. 2 of the Master and Servant Act 1910, so as to protect it
from attack and that in any case it was fraudulent within the mean-
ing of that Act.

R. R. McKessock and G. M. Miller, for plaintiff.
R. McKay, K.C., and Joseph Fowler, for defendant.

Action by plaintiff as administratrix of the estate of her
husband Benjamin Washburn, for a declaration of partner-
ghip and an account, the action being founded upon an
agreement dated July 2nd, 1911, for the carrying on of a
semi-ready tailoring business in Sudbury, in which the
defendant was described as the employer and Washburn as
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employee and manager. The defendant set up that the
relation created by the agreement was that of master and
servant only, that heg has duly accounted for the share of
profits to which the deceased was ‘entitled, that the account
rendered to the administratrix shewing a balance of $585.41

coming to the defendant is correct, and that, at all events, .

_the plaintiff was hound by sub-sec. 2 of sec 3 of the Master
and Servant Act (1910), and must be content to accept the
share of profits appropriated to the estate by the statement
or return made by the defendant of the net profit of the
business,

" HoN. Mr. Justicr Lexwox —This is a drastic provision
and should be construed strictly. It is a provision for the
benefit of the employer, and the employer must bring himself
clearly within its provisions. The agreement was prepared
by the defendant’s solicitors, and it speaks in the language
of the defendant. Under the present statute the statement
is impeachable for fraud. A similar provision in R. S 0
ch. 157 did not contain this qualification, in words, but Mr,
Justice Anglin held in Cutten v. Mitchell (1905), 10 0. L. R.
734, that this was to be inferred as the intent of the legisla-
ture. The learned J udge said: « Notwithstanding the sweep-

dition of things is presented in this cage, ;
This is not an ordinary case of master and servant, The
business carried on as Washburn & Co.” after the exeen-

premises for many years before the making of the contract
by Benjamin Washburn alone. The statute declares that an
arrangement of the kind here made shall not constitute a
partnership, “unjess the agreement otherwise provides, or a
contrary intention may be reasonably inferred therefrom.”
I have come to the conclusion that a “ relation in the nature
of a partnership ” was not ereated.

The statutory provision upon which the defendant relies

is as follows ; « (?) Any statement or return by the employer
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of the net profits of the trade, calling, business, or employ-
ment upon which he declares and appropriates the share of
profits payable under such agreement shail be final and con-
clugive between the parties and all persons claiming under
them, and shall not be impeachable upon any ground what-
ever, except fraud.” The agreement provides that the net
profits actually realized from month to month shall be divided
monthly. To carry out this provision and comply with the
statute the defendant would have to make a full statement
or return of the net profits of the business down to the end of
first month, and so from month to month, and appropriate
Washburn his share of the profits upon that basis. This was
never done. It may be that, not having been done in the
lifetime of Washburn in the way contemplated by the agree-
ment, that the defendant could yet invoke this statutory
immunity from full disclosure by furnishing a statement of
the kind prescribed by the statute before the matter comes
to be dealt with by the Court, but if he has failed to do this,
I think it is my duty even aside from the question of fraud
to direct ‘that the true state of accounts between the parties
according to the actual facts shall now be ascertained. First,
then, I find that the defendant never has furnished a state-
ment of the net profits of the business carried on as ““ Wash-
burn & Co.” The net profits of this business are whatever it
was worth at the time of Washburn’s death over and above
all sums of money properly paid out and all liabilities in-
curred on account of it and this sum less any stock added
after the death of Washburn is the sum for which the busi-
ness was sold. There has been no pretense of furnishing a
statement of profits or appropriating one-half thereof to
the Washburn estate upon this basis, but on the contrary,
" while the defendant charges up the total freight and express
charges and all improvements, alterations and repairs and a'l
expenses for fixtures to the business, and although the good
will of the business, which was brought in by Washburn as
late as July, 1911, produced a net profit upon the entire
stock of 20 per cent., all this is eliminated from what pur-
ports to be statutory statement “of the net profits of the
trade, calling, business or employment ” and his appropria-
tion of the estate’s share thereof. The test of the profit to
the defendant, if it was his business alone, is how much he
was better off by going into it—and this is what Washburn
was to get one-half of for turning over the good-will of his




390 THE ONTARIO WEEKLY REPORTER.  [voL. 25

business, and name and his services, to the new concern. He
would be a loser if the stock depreciated in value or if the
custom drifted away and the business became worthless as
a going concern, and he must share in the profits too on the
final winding up, if there is an appreciation in values.

Then what is meant by fraud in the statute? I have
referred already to the judgment of Mr. Justice Anglin.
What could it mean except a wilful withholding or mis-
representation of the profits on the basis of profits. The
defendant appeared to be a fairly respectable man, though
keenly alive to his own interests, and there are a lot of them
who fail to be judicially impartial when it comes to separat-
ing their moneys from the moneys of some one else. The
statement was not a fair one, and the defendant knew it, it
was not an honest one, and he knew it, and, exercising this
statutory judicial function of finally deciding between him-
self and his associate, and much more deciding between himself
and the widow of his associate, necessarily ignorant of the
facts, I cannot come to any other conclusion than that this
statement in which the defendant charged up everything as if
it had been a permanent business, whether the deceased got
the benefit of it or not, omitted all the profits on sale, and
omitted even the money received on the sale of fixtures and

all the outstanding book debts—I say that I cannot come -

to any other conclusion than that the statement was inten-
tionally misleading, and was fraudulent within the meaning
of the statute.

There will be a reference to the Local Master to take an
account upon the lines above indicated.

Further directions and costs reserved.
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SUPREME COURT OF ONTARIO.
SECOND APPELLATE DIVISION. DecEMBER 10TH, 1913.

CRICHTON v. EWYER.

Brokers—Agreement for 20 per cent. Commission—~RSales of Mining
Properties — Commission Payable only in Respect of Property
Owned by Defendants at T'ime of Contract.

Appeal by the plaintiffs from a judgment of Hon. MR.
Justice MIDDLETON, pronounced 10th October, 1913.

Action by plaintiffs, mining brokers, under an alleged
agreement for a 20 per cent. commission upon all sales of
mining properties made by defendants through persons in-
troduced or sent to them by plaintiffs.

Hon. Mg. JusTicE MIppLETON, at trial, dismissed the
action with costs.

The appeal to the Supreme Court of Ontario (Second Ap-
pellate Division) was heard by Hon. Sik. Wi MuLock,
C.J.Ex. Hox. Mr. Jusrice Larcurorp, Hox. MR. JUSTICE
SuraerLaNp, and HonN. Mz. JUSTICE Lerrca, on 10th
December, 1913.

D. 0. Cameron, for the plaintiffs, appellants.

R. McKay, K.C., and W. J. Clark, for the defendants,
respondents.

Their Lordships’ judgment was delivered by

Hox. St Wa. Murook, C.J.Ex. (v.v.).—In this case
we are of opinion that we should not disturb the judgment
entered by Hon. Mr. Justice Middleton, dismissing the plain-
tiff’s action.

It is a pure question of fact, and the evidence shews that
the commission was to be payable only in respect of the
property owned by the defendants at the time of the con-
tract.

The plaintiff cannot complain because of that view being
taken of the evidence, as he has so sworn himself.
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We do not find any reason for discrediting him, and he
must take the legal consequences,

Further, if the agreement that wags contemplated be-
tween the parties in the following February had been carried
out, it was only applicable to the future, and would not have
put the plaintiff in any better position than he was in previ-
ously, as the sale had already taken place. -

This appeal will, therefore, be dismissed with costs.




